ANNUAL REPORT 2017 - 18

I

CONTENTS
Message From MD & CEO...................................................................................................................................................02
Our Skill Champions ...........................................................................................................................................................05
Board Members ..................................................................................................................................................................06
NSDC: An Overview .............................................................................................................................................................08
Achievements IN FY 2017-18 ............................................................................................................................................09
Implementing Government Schemes & Initiatives ..........................................................................................................10
Pradhan Mantri Kaushal Vikas Yojana (PMKVY) ..............................................................................................................13
Centrally Sponsored State Managed (CSSM) .................................................................................................................. 13
Centrally Sponsored Centrally Managed (CSCM) ............................................................................................................. 14
Quality Augmenting Differentiators of PMKVY ................................................................................................................. 15
Monitoring Framework ....................................................................................................................................................... 16
Scheme Highlights ..............................................................................................................................................................17
Progress Report .................................................................................................................................................................. 18
Special Projects .................................................................................................................................................................. 19
Recognition of Prior Learning (RPL) .................................................................................................................................. 21
Pradhan Mantri Kaushal Kendra (PMKK) .........................................................................................................................25
India International Skill Centres ....................................................................................................................................... 27
Udaan ................................................................................................................................................................................... 29
Apprenticeship .................................................................................................................................................................... 31
Building Private Sector Capacity........................................................................................................................................34
Financing For Non-Scheme/Fee-Based Programs............................................................................................................ 35
Sector Skill Councils ..........................................................................................................................................................39
Creating Enabling Systems ............................................................................................................................................... 40
Learning Resources & Technology......................................................................................................................................41
Standards............................................................................................................................................................................ 42
Technological Interventions................................................................................................................................................ 43
Collaborative Programs For Inclusive & Sustainable Development............................................................................... 46
Industry Partnerships & CSR...............................................................................................................................................47
Reaching Disadvantaged Communities: Affirmative Action..............................................................................................51
Supporting Government’s Flagship Schemes .................................................................................................................. 53
International Collaborations...............................................................................................................................................55
An Overview......................................................................................................................................................................... 55
Reimbursable Skill Advisory Services & Global Partnerships.......................................................................................... 55
Technical Intern Training Program (TITP)........................................................................................................................... 57
Widening Reach of Skill India Programs ..........................................................................................................................58
Communication and Advocacy........................................................................................................................................... 59
IndiaSkills & WorldSkills India............................................................................................................................................ 61
Market Analytics And Impact Assessment........................................................................................................................ 63
Sankalp ................................................................................................................................................................................64
Board’s Report.....................................................................................................................................................................65
Financial Statement ........................................................................................................................................................... 74

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 - 18

MESSAGE FROM MD & CEO
India is paving the way towards becoming the Skill Capital
of the world. With one of the youngest populations in the
world, India can realise its demographic dividend through
a workforce that is trained in ‘employable’ skills and is
industry-ready.
Harnessing this potential into a positive force for development,
National Skill Development Corporation (NSDC), under the
aegis of Ministry of Skill Development and Entrepreneurship
(MSDE), has collaborated with State Governments, Industry,
Non-Profits and Academia to synergize and accelerate the
skilling efforts across geographies. The collective efforts by
all stakeholders has steered positive outcomes in the last
financial year and the reach of skilling initiatives has spread
across all 29 States and 7 Union Territories.
NSDC is catalyzing capacity creation for vocational training
by providing funding and support to Corporates and
Organizations that provide skill training. NSDC has developed
a robust network of training partners - 302 Funded, 115
Non-Funded and 13 Innovation Partners, along with 38
operational Sector Skill Councils. Taking stock of the
achievements in FY 2017-18, NSDC’s fee-based training
partners have trained 33% more candidates and placed 17%
more candidates as compared to that in FY 2016-17.
The flagship scheme of the Skill India Mission, Pradhan Mantri
Kaushal Vikas Yojana (PMKVY 2016-20), in its second year
(FY 2017-18), has crossed yet another milestone, felicitating
placement of more than 4.52*lakh skilled candidates from
across the country, which is more than 60% of the total
certified candidates. Promoting inclusive growth, the scheme
is transforming the lives of individuals, enabling them to
secure a stable and sustainable livelihood.
PMKVY has also initiated special interventions for vulnerable
communities and youth, leaving no stones unturned for a
better tomorrow. YUVA project with the Delhi Police, programs
with Juvenile Justice Board and an initiative for trafficked
women are few of the many projects that have created
new avenues and opportunities for the youth. Under these
programs, skill development centres have been opened in
various police stations and shelter homes with an aim to
help disadvantaged and vulnerable youth and bring them to
the mainstream.
Pradhan Mantri Kaushal Kendra (PMKK) is an effort
towards creation of state of the art infrastructure, for
delivery of quality skill development training in every district
/ parliamentary constituency of India. It is a pivotal step in
establishing model and iconic centres of excellence for skill
(*as per SDMS data on 31st March 2018 )
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Manish Kumar
Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer
National Skill Development Corporation

development. Demonstrating aspirational value for competency-based skill development, in FY 2017-18, 319 PMKKs
were established; taking the total count to 450 centres till March-end.
It gives me immense pleasure to share that NSDC has been growing strength to strength and we have made some
key decisions to bolster our systems and processes that would go a long way in realizing our vision. NSDC has been
working towards systematizing and expanding its knowledge base through its Market Analytics, Impact and Innovation
department, which is being leveraged to assess skill gap at national and global level and derive insights on various skill
development programmes.
NSDC brings understanding of the skill ecosystem combined with expertise and intelligence on skill development.
It aims to build an environment for sustainable growth and development of the economies. NSDC has instituted a
Reimbursable Skill Advisory Services unit to offer advisory services to private players. We are also working with
governments, states, corporations, foundations, and other multilateral organizations to achieve several interrelated
objectives: market relevant skill education and training, increase employability, human capital development and inclusive
economic growth. Enabling convergence, through its Flagship Programs division, NSDC worked on skill development
component of various Flagship Programs of Government of India, such as Smart Cities, Sagarmala, Namami Gange and
Swachh Bharat Mission, in collaboration with other Ministries / Departments.
One such new division, Strategic Employment Partnerships (SEP) was formed in FY 2017– 18 with the objective to
facilitate employment for Indian youth in national and international job market by forming partnerships with stakeholders
such as Employers and Recruitment Agents. SEP is further entrusted with the responsibility of overseeing key programs
such as Technical Intern Training Program with Japan.
Taking long strides, NSDC has significantly upscaled its international efforts through much greater collaboration; and
has expanded overseas presence through its International Collaboration efforts. Developing strong models for skill
development, NSDC collaborated with Institute of Technical Education (ITE), Singapore among other organizations to
setup Multi-Skill Training Institutes (MSTIs), drawing from the Singapore TVET experience in India. It has also entered
into bi-lateral associations with Business Sweden, Swedish Trade and Invest Council, and Stockholm Chamber
of Commerce to develop innovative models of engagement in developing a skilled workforce in India and match
employment needs overseas.
To help Skill India Mission achieve its full potential, a Financing Agreement for IBRD loan for the Skills Acquisition and
Knowledge Awareness for Livelihood Promotion (SANKALP) Project was approved, with an outlay of $337.5 million,
for promoting inclusion, expanding skills through public-private-partnerships, quality assurance and institutional
strengthening. This loan would support financing for various planned activities such as Next Gen SDMS, Global Skill
Gap Study among others.
India is one of the fastest growing economies in the world and there is a need to expand the scope in services sector
and to integrate short term courses with apprenticeship. With a view to foster apprenticeship in the country, NSDC has
been entrusted with implementation of the National Apprenticeship Promotion Scheme (NAPS) for short term courses.
Through all our programs and initiatives, our biggest objective is to reach out to the youth of the country, equip them with
skill training, make them employable and empower them to earn a better livelihood for themselves and their families.
Skill Development is a collective effort. I would like to thank all our collaborators - Training Partners, SSCs, Assessment
Agencies, Banks, Corporate Partners, Central and State Governments, Board Members, and other Affiliates for their
immeasurable contribution and support towards our consistent endeavors. My special appreciation to the entire NSDC
team whose undying spirit has helped us achieve greater heights with each passing year.
The new financial year brings new challenges, ushers opportunities, more rigour and a focused vision. NSDC, as it enters
a new phase of growth, is committed and geared to work together with all stakeholders to contribute towards creating
an impactful skill ecosystem.
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OUR SKILL CHAMPIONS

“My disability is not stronger than my ability. The skill training hasn’t only
taught me the tricks of the trade but has also boosted my confidence and
growth opportunities.”
Sunny
Place: Baghpat, Uttar Pradesh
Skill: Warehouse Packer
NSDC Partner: Empower Pragati
Income Capacity: Rs 8,000 per month

“Why are you working in the fitness industry when you have an engineering
degree?” This was the question asked to me by almost everyone 2 years ago.
Now they ask, “Omkar, how can I start my career in the fitness industry?”
Omkar Chincholkar
Place: Mumbai
Skill: Fitness Science
NSDC Partner: K11 Academy
Income Capacity: Rs 22 lakhs per year

“Homestay training was fruitful and awakening. It was certainly an
empowering ground for better communication and knowledge for all of us.”
Vibino Sabina
Place: Nagaland
Skill: Hospitality Services
NSDC Partner: YouthNet
Income Capacity: Self-employed | Rs.15,000 – 20,000 per month

“During the training, I learnt about processes before and after weaving,
health and safety measures, digital transactions among other things in detail.
I’m sure it’ll help me in earning a better wage and better opportunities.”
Kiran Devi
Place: Khatolai Village, Rajasthan
Skill: RPL Project for Carpet Weavers
Project Implementing Agency: Jaipur Rugs Foundation
Income Capacity: Rs. 8,000 – Rs.10,000 per month

“As a result of the training, I’m able to complete my tasks comfortably and
effectively. I feel a sense of accomplishment as I have been trusted with the
responsibility of working with a sophisticated machine which was imported
from Japan at a cost of Rs. 1.5 crore.”
Anandhi
Place: Tamil Nadu
Skill: Autoconer Tenter
NSDC Partner: Indian Texpreneurs Federation
Income Capacity: Rs 10,000 per month
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NSDC: AN OVERVIEW
The National Skill Development Corporation (NSDC) is a Public Private Partnership (PPP) organization in India dedicated to
skill development.
NSDC is a not-for-profit public limited company incorporated on 31st July 2008 under section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956
(corresponding to section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013). NSDC was set up by Ministry of Finance as PPP company. The
Government of India through Ministry of Skill Development & Entrepreneurship (MSDE) holds 49% of the share capital of
NSDC, while the private sector has the balance 51% of the share capital.
NSDC is envisaged as a financing and administrative organization to support creation of scalable and profitable vocational
training institutions. Its objective is to build an enabling environment through capacity building, augmenting and enhancing
capabilities for a dynamic skill ecosystem.
Driven by the purpose of fostering economic growth through skill development, NSDC catalyses the creation of sustainable,
for-profit, quality skills training institutions by providing funding to enterprises, companies and organisations that provide
skill training. It will also develop appropriate models to enhance, support and coordinate private sector initiatives. The
differentiated focus on 40 sectors under NSDC’s purview and its understanding of their viability will make every sector
attractive to private investment.

Traditionally, NSDC’s core functional areas have been:
•

Private lending business - Building training capacity through private sector participation

•

Implementation and facilitation of Government Schemes and priorities

•

Establishing Industry Connect - Setting up strong industry linkages and partnerships

Over time, NSDC had taken up several additional roles, namely Policy Articulation and Implementation; creation of Private
Sector Capacity; developing Strong Linkages aggregating demand across sectors to fill the skill gap; building Enabling
Systems such as monitoring, assessment, certification, standardization of job roles and curriculum; Advocacy with industry,
private and government bodies; managing IndiaSkills and WorldSkills competitions; engagement with State governments
and State Skill Development Missions (SSDMs); engagement with Political Representatives for constituency-level activities,
entrepreneurship development programs among others.
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ACHIEVEMENTS IN FY 2017-18
PROPOSALS APPROVED TILL

471

PROPOSALS APPROVED IN FY 2017-18

91

TRAINED THIS YEAR

39.81 lakhs

TRAINED UNDER FEE-BASED PROGRAMS

21.19 lakhs

TRAINED UNDER PMKVY

18.62 lakhs

NUMBER OF TRAINING CENTRES

38

STATES COVERED

29
5

DISTRICTS COVERED

624

PRADHAN MANTRI KAUSHAL KENDRA

450

QUALIFICATION PACKS

2,226

UNIQUE NATIONAL OCCUPATIONAL STANDARDS

5,877

TOTAL NATIONAL OCCUPATIONAL STANDARDS

(STT+ RPL + SP)

11,035

SECTOR SKILL COUNCILS
UNION TERRITORIES COVERED

(Fee-based + PMKVY)

12,250
(as on 31st March 2018)
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IMPLEMENTING
GOVERNMENT
SCHEMES AND
INITIATIVES
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GOVERNMENT
SCHEMES & INITIATIVES
The Government Schemes Support Unit provides end-to-end implementation and support in key Government schemes.
The Board-approved recommendations emerging from the strategic exercise undertaken in 2017 were as follows:
m NSDC would position itself as a Technical Implementation/Project Management Unit/ Partner for central and/or state
governments to run pure grant-based schemes.
m NSDC may support the development of systems (IT, program design, financial, appraisal, etc.) for smooth execution.
However, it should not be a signatory for execution of fund flow for any government led pure grant-based schemes.
m To provide such support, NSDC may build capacity and capabilities across 5 key elements– (i) structured project
planning, (ii) capacity building, (iii) IT enablement, (iv) Governance mechanisms, and, (v) impact analysis mechanisms.
As a part of implementation of the Government Schemes such as Pradhan Mantri Kaushal Vikas Yojana (PMKVY), Udaan,
National Urban Livelihood Mission (NULM) among others, NSDC has had substantial expertise and experience of the key
ingredients that are vital to the success of the Government-funded schemes.
NSDC has already gained meaningful experience in structured project planning in the process of implementing two
versions of PMKVY. The team is consolidating this experience to bring in a more structured planning approach. The various
business processes are being streamlined and will be soon documented to create process notes. These process notes, and
documented models shall further be used in the capacity building of the government agencies.
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PRADHAN MANTRI KAUSHAL
VIKAS YOJANA (PMKVY)
PMKVY is the flagship outcome-based skill development scheme of the Ministry of Skill Development & Entrepreneurship
(MSDE). The objective of this scheme is to encourage and promote skill development for the youth throughout the country,
by aligning itself with the Common Norms guidelines. The Union Cabinet had approved PMKVY on 20th March 2015, which
was subsequently launched on 15th July 2015, on the occasion of World Youth Skills Day by the Hon’ble Prime Minister
Shri Narendra Modi. Owing to the successful first year of implementation, the Union Cabinet has approved the next phase
of PMKVY on 13th July 2016 with an outlay of Rs. 12,000 crores to impart skilling to one crore people over a period of four
years (2016-20).
The PMKVY (2016-2020) scheme is being implemented by the Centre along with the States. It has two components:
 Centrally Sponsored State Managed (CSSM)
 Centrally Sponsored Centrally Managed (CSCM)

Centrally Sponsored State Managed (CSSM)
Under this component, a target of 20.50 lakh candidates is allocated to states where the State Skill Development Missions
(SSDMs) assist in formation of institutional capacities at state/ local level, working as the network manager in entire
schema. As PMKVY is a fully National Skill Qualification Framework (NSQF) aligned scheme, all the states are given flexibility
to choose only NSQF aligned job roles for training under component, along with four additional categories in Modular
Employable Skills (MES) courses after alignment with NSQF, as well as local traditional art and craft specific job roles. NSDC
is playing facilitation role in this component, majorly though it’s State Engagement Team. As on 31st March 2018, projects
of 35 states/UTs have been cleared by MSDE’s Project Approval Committee (PAC).

Classroom Training under PMKVY
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Centrally Sponsored Centrally Managed (CSCM)
The CSCM component of PMKVY is being implemented by National Skill Development Corporation (NSDC), with following
targets FY 2016-20:
Sr. No.
1.
2.
3.
Total

Module
Short Term Training
Recognition of Prior Learning
Special Projects

Overall Scheme Target
(2016-2020)
35,55,000
40,00,000
3,95,000
79,50,000

Targets for each year
8,88,750
10,00,000
98,750
19,87,500

Learnings from PMKVY 2015-16 led to the revision of policy guidelines and subsequent changes were made to ensure
placement of the certified candidates. The second phase of the scheme was launched on 2nd October 2016 with a greater
focus on improving placement opportunities for the candidates through high quality and standardized trainings.
The year 2017-18 witnessed the bloom of the Centrally Sponsored State Managed (CSSM) Component of PMKVY, with
as many as 35 States and UTs submitting proposals to MSDE for participation in the scheme. As a prime implementer,
the respective State Skill Development Missions (SSDMs) of these 35 States/UTs have received funds to the tune of
Rs. 740 Cr disbursed as first tranche.
In its endeavor to facilitate the implementation of PMKVY CSSM in states, NSDC has been working closely with SSDMs to
provide handholding support on the operational and technical modalities of the scheme. Through a collaborative effort
among the State Engagement, Centre Accreditation and IT Support teams of NSDC, 19 States/UTs have successfully
commenced training under the State Component of PMKVY.
A dedicated States Technical Assistance Team in Delhi has been deployed this year specifically to extend effective and
efficient query-resolution to SSDMs and forms the essential linchpin between State Governments and MSDE. In the past
year, the States Technical Assistance Team has worked in close collaboration with MSDE and other clusters at NSDC to
execute several operational and policy-level interventions under PMKVY CSSM.

Learning Practical Skills
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Current Status of CSSM

Quality Augmenting Differentiators of PMKVY
The new PMKVY (2016-2020) combines following features which significantly differentiates it from the previous version.
m One stop web-based solution for Center Accreditation, Affiliation and Continuous Monitoring (smartnsdc.org) has
been developed, where all Training Providers (TPs) are mandated to upload their training centre details and apply for
Centre Accreditation and Affiliation (CAAF).
m The centers are then inspected by a third party independent agency.
m Accreditation Standards Grading Metrics has been developed to benchmark the Training Centers (TCs) across the
country.
m Franchisee model has been abolished to ensure quality in training delivery.
m TCs are regularly evaluated and monitored to ensure performance standards such as placements, branding,
infrastructure etc. to encourage aspiration amongst TPs for long term sustainability.
m Targets being allocated Training Centre wise to ensure quality of each centre and given only for one year after which the
Training Centre is required to get re-inspected and affiliated.
m Standard Trainee Handbooks and Induction Kits are provided to trainees.
m Aadhaar Based Biometric Attendance has been mandated for Trainees, Trainers and Assessors.
m To ensure diligence and monitoring of TCs, State Skill Development Missions have been on-boarded to conduct surprise
visits.
m To enhance industry participation in skill training, Training Centers (TCs) are incentivized for providing placement to
trained candidates.
m Skill Gap to Skill Map: It has been mandated under the scheme as per the Common Norms to ensure 70% of certified
candidates must be placed. This will solve the long-standing challenge of demand based training, as the Training
Providers would be compelled to provide courses/ trainings relevant to local industry needs.
m Assessment are being done through an Assessor App and recorded to ensure fair and uniform assessment.

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 - 18
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A Smart Classroom

Monitoring Framework
A dedicated monitoring team was set up in April 2017 to assess the
performance of various outcomes related to the scheme across the
length and breadth of the country. Under the monitoring initiative, the
team conducts surprise visits and analyses data to check for various
compliance outlined as per the PMKVY 2016-2020 guidelines. A
well-defined consequence management system with Penalty Grid
for all three streams (STT, RPL and Special Projects) have been
created to take actions against discrepant training centers. In order
to ensure scale, efficiency and effectiveness of monitoring, a twopronged strategy has been envisaged, predominantly to overcome
the constraints of manpower and budgeting. As per the strategy,
continuous assistance is sought through the State Skill Development
Mission (SSDM) to monitor 100% training centers throughout the
length and breadth of the country. The states are made as a pivotal
stakeholder as per the PMKVY 2016-2020 scheme monitoring
guidelines. The SSDMs were reached out to conduct surprise visits
on behalf of NSDC. A continuous effort is being made to penetrate
states to ensure conduct of monitoring visits seamlessly. All the
monitoring efforts throughout the country is being monitoring
and handled by PMKVY monitoring team at NSDC. Additionally, to
ensure speed, quality and scale, a myriad number of technological
interventions have been introduced.

SENPIPER APP

Technological Intervention – A pan India monitoring plan is prepared incorporating resources from monitoring team and
NSDC state engagement team. This is done after performing initial investigation by calling candidates through Out Bound
Dialler and Call Validation.
Monitoring Application – Surprise Visits are facilitated by an indigenous monitoring application which records all the
parameters critical to monitoring during surprise visit to a training center. An indigenous and robust monitoring mobile
application “Senpiper” has been developed to ensure transparency, control in the surprise visits.
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A RPL Project Under PMKVY

Scheme Highlights
In 18 months of its launch, the scheme has evinced significant milestones after overcoming initial challenges.
As on 31st March 2018, approx. 30 lakhs candidates have been enrolled with over 23 lakhs candidates have completed
training across sectors under STT, RPL and Special Projects of the scheme. As an outcome, over 4.50 lakhs candidates
have been placed with various leading industry players averaging to about 1200 candidates are being placed every day
for last 1 year. Out of these, approx. 55% are women candidates.
With emphasis on women empowerment and improving employment opportunities, the scheme witnessed training of over
10 Lakhs women across various job roles and sectors. These training programs are being imparted by more than 2300
Training Providers through a network of over 7800 Training Centers spread across States / UTs covering 34 sectors. With
87% district coverage pan India, the geographic widespread of the scheme covers 624 districts including 107 out of 115
aspirational districts as per NITI AAYOG and further covering all 8 States of North East region and all 35 out of 35 worst
affected LWE districts.
The efforts are under progress to cover remaining aspirational districts and the centers shall be established in due course.
The scheme also lays emphasis on skilling for social inclusion as 56% of candidates belong to tribal and backward classes,
22% belong to Minorities, and over 14,000 targets have been allocated to People with Disabilities.
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Progress Report
As on 31st March 2018, the progress made across STT, RPL and Special Projects is as follows:

Table 1: Year wise progress under Short Term Training and Special Projects
FY 2016-17
8,47,373
3,96,433
50,778
10,248
281

Total Allocated
Total Enrolled
Total Trained
Total Certified
Total Placed

FY 2017-18
22,25,471
18,91,514
16,24,697
11,85,914
4,52,828

Total
30,72,844
22,87,947
16,75,475
11,96,162
4,53,109

Table 2: Year wise progress under Recognition of Prior Learning (RPL)
Total Allocated
Total Enrolled
Total Oriented
Total Certified

FY 2016-17
7,08,907
2,00,781
1,73,031
74,856

FY 2017-18
32,33,395
5,16,928
5,30,063
4,35,300

Total
39,42,902
7,17,709
7,03,094
5,10,156

Note: The above mentioned total targets include:
•

Additional targets sanctioned in 20th PMKVY EC held on 23.03.2018 = 25,46,062 candidates for RPL Type 4 projects

•

Additional targets approved in-principle for 'Maharashtra State Skill Development Society' in 16th PMKVY EC =
2,82,000 candidates

•

Additional targets sanctioned in 19th PMKVY EC held on 16.02.2018 = 46,829 candidates for Govt. RPL projects

These allocations have been done in the last week of March 2018 and shall be rolled over for next 2 years.

Training for women of Bru Tribe
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Special Projects
Special Project is a component of PMKVY, wherein short/fresh term trainings are provided to candidates in NSQC approved
job roles. There are several features which qualify a project as special project:
(a) targets special population such as marginalized or vulnerable population
(b) placement i.e. 80% captive placement by corporates or provides 90% wage employment
(c) job role outside of PMKVY list
(d) if project is partly funded by some other organization
(e) Institutional Settings for example jail premises, premises of government institutions such as a Governor House and
others
(f) Any other reason as decided by Executive committee on case to case basis.
For operational purpose, the Special Projects are evaluated and executed as Government Special Projects and nongovernment Special Projects based on participation of a government body in the former.

Special Projects Highlights in FY 2017-18
Special Projects component has been instrumental in executing some unique and innovative projects. It has targeted
vulnerable groups such as Bru tribe, Katkari tribe, Chakma tribe etc. The Bru tribe candidates, living in refugee camps in
Tripura, trained under special projects have been placed in textile mills in Tamil Nadu.
There are women-centric projects with organizations like Humara Bachpan Trust, which will be training women from slums
in Odisha. This project will be supported by Industree Crafts Foundation that will form producer group companies of the
trained women and handhold them with help from UNDP for 18 months after training.
There are exclusive projects for Northeast Region such as Homestay Project in Nagaland and Arunachal Pradesh, which
will go a long way in improving the quality of homestays and providing a source of income to residents especially during
local festivals.
One of the key achievements under Special projects is guaranteed placements to trained candidates. Through the captive
placement (80%) and co-payment model, the Special Projects has worked with some big corporates like Arvind Mills, GMR
Varalakshmi Foundation, Muthoot, etc.

Training under YUVA Project with Delhi Police
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Training for victims of trafficking under Special Projects
Several government agencies have also participated in special projects and the trainings are being conducted in
government premises such as jails, police stations etc. Attempting to provide vulnerable youth, college dropouts, drug
addicts, economically weak families of the capital city an opportunity to secure a life of respect, dignity and security,
the Special Project YUVA, in collaboration between NSDC and Delhi Police, aims at skilling them in various trades and
felicitating employment opportunities for them. The 3,000 youth identified by Delhi Police in the capital region are being
imparted skills through NSDC’s approved training partners in skill development training centres in the police stations across
the capital city with the aim to train the youngsters between the age group of 16 to 25 years.
Other such projects for vulnerable and disadvantaged youth is a program with Department of Woman and Child Development,
Government of Delhi wherein 300 juveniles have been trained in collaboration with the Juvenile Justice Board (JJB). Similar
training programs were extended to other juvenile, children and women shelter homes at Nirmal Chhaya, Alipur and Majnu
ka Tila. The candidates have been receiving training in a variety of trades, such as tourism & hospitality, beauty & wellness,
food processing, electrical house wiring among others. The training lays emphasis on providing emotional and financial
support to the inmates, many of whom are first-time criminals and victims of circumstances.
In another project, 13 trafficked girls were rescued from GB Road, the infamous red-light area in Delhi, by Special Police
Unit for Women and Children (SPUWAC), a special body of Delhi Police, which aims to safeguard the rights of women and
children. In a Special Project, under the Pradhan Mantri Kaushal Vikas Yojana (PMVKY), the girls underwent short term skill
training for a duration of one-month.
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Hon’ble Minister Shri Dharmendra Pradhan with Sri Sri Ravi Shankar at RPL of Yoga Instructors and Yoga Trainers

Recognition of Prior Learning (RPL)
Recognition of Prior Learning (RPL) largely refers to an assessment process used to evaluate a person’s existing skill sets,
knowledge and experience gained either by formal, non-formal or informal learning. RPL under Pradhan Mantri Kaushal
Vikas Yojana (PMKVY) 2016-20 primarily has threefold objectives;
a.

It aims to align the competencies of the un-regulated workforce of the country to the standardized National Skills
Qualification Framework (NSQF),

b.

To enhance the employability opportunities of an individual as well as provide alternative routes to higher education and

c.

To provide opportunities for reducing inequalities based on privileging certain forms of knowledge over others.

RPL under PMKVY can be implemented via three modes; viz. Type 1 RPL at Camps, Type 2 RPL at Employers’ Premises,
Type 3 RPL at Training Centres. Operationally, a project-based approach is followed for allocation of targets to Project
Implementing Agencies (PIAs) under these Project Types. In order to enhance industry acceptability of RPL certification and
extend outreach of the Scheme directly to best in class employers/ industries across sectors, fourth mode viz. RPL with Best
in Class Employers has been introduced in 2017-18. Through this project type, MSDE and NSDC envision a wider outreach
to the large uncertified workforce across the country, primarily in organized sector, through direct partnerships with Sector
Skill Councils and industry/ corporates. In the first phase, a total of 25 Lakh+ targets across 18 sectors has been accorded
approval by the Executive Committee of PMKVY in the last week of March 2018. This includes participation for more than
300 companies from sectors such Tourism and Hospitality, Construction, Retail, Hydrocarbon, Leather, etc.
Highlights: A target of 32.36 lakhs target was allocated under RPL in PMKVY 2016-20 during the FY 2017-18 as
against the scheme target of 10 lakhs.
1. A new mode of conducting RPL was introduced PMKVY 2016-20 viz. ‘RPL with Best in Class Employers’. It aims to
enhance the industry acceptability of RPL certification and extend the outreach of the scheme directly to the reputed
employers across various sectors. This mode of conducting RPL brings direct engagement with the best in class
employers/corporates for certification of its own employees.
2. Guidelines for conducting RPL with Best in Class Employers was approved. A target of 25.46 lakh was allocated to
be implemented across 18 distinct sectors with more than 300 employers.
3. During FY 2017-2018, RPL has extended its outreach to many government organizations with target allocation to
Spices Board (18,000 candidates), Tea Board of India (14,700 candidates), Gujarat Skill Development Mission (10,000
candidates), Marine Products Export Development Authority (MPEDA) (6,000 candidates) and corporate bodies
including GMR Varlakshmi Foundation (2,000 candidates), Apollo Medskills (10,000 candidates), VLCC Healthcare
Limited (20,600 candidates), etc.
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Others:
•

RPL of 2 lakh+ beneficiaries by Maharashtra State Skill Development Society (MSSDS) for RPL of 2,82,000 beneficiaries
in agriculture sector under PMKVY 2016-20. This project is proposed to be conducted in RPL Camp mode for the job
role of ‘Institution Development Manager’.

•

RPL of 10,000 Yoga Instructors and Yoga Trainers by Sri Sri Rural Development Program: The targeted beneficiaries
include Yoga Instructors and Yoga Trainers who have been teaching Yoga for 1-2 years or 3 years respectively.

•

RPL project with Ministry of Defense for 40,128 candidates: The objective of the tie-up is to assist service personnel
and Ex-serviceman to acquire additional skills and facilitate their re-settlement through a second career.

RPL Statistics
Following is the present status update for RPL as per SDMS report of 31st March 2018.
Parameter

Value
32,36,110
31
31
180
88
5,16,928
5,30,063
4,63,075
4,35,300

Target allocated
Number of States/UTs Covered*
Sectors Covered*
Job Roles Covered*
Number of PIAs*
Candidates Enrolled
Candidates Trained
Candidates Assessed
Candidates Certified

Note: *Value for parameters - states, sectors and job roles covered and PIAs is basis where candidates have been enrolled
in SDMS. Performance data is as per SDMS report of 31st March 2018.

Special Focus- Northeast & Left-Wing Extremists (LWE) Areas
1. 105 training providers are imparting short term trainings in 27 Sectors and 85 job roles.
2. 55% coverage of districts in North-east with presence in 63 out of 113 districts. Trainings conducted in border
districts of Mon(Kohima), Tawang(Arunachal Pradesh) and aspirational districts such as Baksa, Barpeta, Dhubri,
Goalpara, Hailakandi, Udalguri, Darrang(Assam); Chandel(Manipur), Changlang (Arunachal Pradesh), Dhalai
(Tripura), Ri Bhoi (Meghalaya)
3. 61,507 RPL targets allocated in sectors such as Textile, Agriculture, Food Processing, Rubber, Beauty & Wellness,
Logistics, Construction, BFSI, Furniture & Fittings, Telecom and Security.
4. 100% placement of BRU tribe candidates trained in self-employed tailor and hand embroiderer job role. 240 skilled
women have been placed at Quantum Knits, a unit of KPR mills in Coimbatore
5. Special project on Homestay management launched for the first time in Arunachal Pradesh and Nagaland for 200
women candidates.
6. Snapshot of various skill development initiatives given below:
Project

No. of TCs

Allocated

Certified

Placed

PMKVY*

214

94867

29721

11,348

Fee Based
CSR
MDoNER CB Scheme
Total

113
31
21
379

3790
8672
1,07,329

1698
3097
34,516

11,392
1890
1810
26,440

*STT+ Special Projects
7.
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NSDC is also implementing Capacity Building Scheme of Ministry for Development of North-Eastern Region (MDoNER)
across the eight states of North-east.
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Progress in FY 2017-18
8672

5781
4701
3097
1810

Targets

Enrolled

Trained

Anjana Sarkar, overcame her hearing disability by
starting her own venture after completing training at
TBM in Bamboo Mat

Certified

Placed

MOA-PP Girl Trainees of CIPET Imphal joined
Takahata Precision India Pvt. Ltd. at Neemrana,
Rajasthan

Through this scheme 8,672 candidates will be trained by 11 training providers across 20 sectors and 68 job roles.
5,780 candidates were enrolled for trainings till FY 2017-18.
8. Skill development trainings ongoing in all of the 35 highly affected LWE districts of Andhra Pradesh, Bihar, Chhattisgarh,
Jharkhand, Maharashtra, Odisha and Telangana. 79,105 Targets have been allocated to 198 centres. Out of the
70,053 enrolled candidates, 48,307 have been trained and 13,122 have been placed.
State

PMKVY centres

STT Targets

8/8

16

8426

7

16/16

82

28510

13

-

Bihar

6/6

55

16404

3

2580

Odisha

2/ 2

6

1601

2

600

Maharashtra

1/1

1

260

1

870

Telangana

1/1

12

9746

1

-

1/1
35/35

26
198

9866
79105

1
28

6480

Chhattisgarh
Jharkhand

Andhra Pradesh

District coverage

No. of PMKKs

Special Project
Targets
2430
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PRADHAN MANTRI KAUSHAL
KENDRA (PMKK)
To achieve Skill India Mission, NSDC under the aegis of MSDE, has initiated the establishment of state-of-the-art, modern
and aspirational training centres in every district of India, ensuring coverage of all the parliamentary constituencies. These
model training centres, referred as Pradhan Mantri Kaushal Kendra (PMKK), are an effort towards creation of standardized
infrastructure for delivery of skill training. These centres are equipped to run industry-driven courses of high quality with
focus on employability and aim at creating an aspirational value for skill development training. PMKK envisions to transform
the short-term training ecosystem from a mandate driven delivery model to a sustainable institutional model.
Salient Features:
 Centre Size: 3000 sq. ft. - 8000 sq. ft. built up area (depending on district population)
 Standardised external and internal branding and infrastructure requirements across all centres
 Courses based on district population catering to local youth aspirations
 Smart Classrooms, Audio-visual training aids, Biometric attendance
 Dedicated counselling, mobilization and placement cells
 Residential support as per PMKVY guidelines
 Mandatory training in the manufacturing trades, as per PMKVY guidelines
Investment Support for a PMKK:
 The PMKK program provides financial support in form of a soft loan up to 70 lakhs to create training infrastructure and
supports delivery of training under the Pradhan Mantri Kaushal Vikas Yojna (PMKVY), the flagship skill development
program of the Government, at the district level.
This includes loan for lab equipment, machinery, training aids, etc.
 Training mandate for 3-years under PMKVY
Under the program, MSDE envisages to establish more than 600 PMKKs which will have capacity to deliver training to
at least 6 lakhs candidates annually.

Achievements

Coverage

Allocated 530 | Established
450 | In progress 56 |
Across 25 states and
2 Union Territories

Tribal districts 40 | LWE
districts 27 | NorthEastern districts 29 |
Jammu and Kashmir 7

Financial Outlay under the
Program
As on 31st March 2018, total loan commitment for
PMKKs allocated stands at INR 224.51 Crores,
of which INR 150.19 Crores have been disbursed
and INR 3 Crores is under process.
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INDIA INTERNATIONAL SKILL CENTRES
India International Skill Centres (IISCs) are special centres being set up through the National Skill Development
Corporation (NSDC) for overseas mobility of skilled candidates. These centres are currently implementing
Government schemes such as Pradhan Mantri Kaushal Vikas Yojana (PMKVY) and Pravasi Kaushal Vikas Yojana
(PKVY). Ministry of External Affairs (MEA) is providing support for Pre-Departure Orientation Training (PDOT) under
the PKVY framework, which includes country specific orientation, language and digital literacy modules. The
objective is to provide skill training and certification benchmarked to International Standards to facilitate overseas
mobility of Indian workforce for jobs.
In the pilot phase, there are 16 operational centres and 5 more are in pipeline with 538 candidates enrolled at
these centres (offline data). The process for completion of transnational benchmarking and creating a robust
process for creation of new transnational standards, basis the demand in international job market, is facilitated
under the IISC program.
IISC team is working closely with MEA to enable partnerships with registered Recruiting Agents (RAs) to establish
overseas employment linkages and integration of IISCs with MEA’s e-migrate portal is being explored.
On 27th March 2017, Pre-Departure Orientation Training (PDOT) modules were launched and first ever 5-day
Training of Trainers (ToT) for IISC Trainers was flagged off. Over 50 trainers from upcoming IISCs and NSDC Partners
outside of IISC with experience in international placement have undergone PDOT ToT till date. Approximately 6,529
candidates have received training under 1-Day PDOT Program since January 2018.
Revised IISC policy, approved by MSDE in April 2018, primarily focuses on assessment and certification on
international standards as per best practices and recognition in different countries. IISCs will be equipped to
provide guidance and counselling vis-à-vis international training and employment and act as resource centres
facilitating foreign employment support.
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UDAAN
A Special Industry Initiative for the Youth of Jammu & Kashmir
Udaan, the Special Industry Initiative for Jammu & Kashmir (J&K) is funded by Ministry of Home Affairs (MHA) and is
implemented by National Skill Development Corporation (NSDC) with an aim to provide skills to 40,000 unemployed youth
of J&K over a period of 8 years. A person shall be qualified under Udaan if he or she is (i) Resident of the State of Jammu
and Kashmir (ii) More than 18 years of age and less than 40 years of age on the date of selection (iii) Is a graduate, postgraduate, professional degree holder or a three years engineering diploma holder or student in the final year of graduation
(iv) Is having a valid Aadhaar card.
The scheme aims to
a) Provide an exposure to the unemployed graduates to the best of Corporate India
b) Provide Corporate India a rich talent pool available in the State

Progress
Till 31st March 2018, 44,946 candidates have been selected by 84 leading corporates, out of which 41,309 youth have
joined training across 22 cities of India and 30,427 youth have successfully completed their training. Out of this, 18,174
candidates have been offered job and others are awaiting placements.

Achievements
Progress
JOINED
COMPLETED
JOB OFFERED
EMPLOYED

2011-12

2012-13

2013-14

2014-15

2015-16

2016-17

2017-18

100
100
21
21

637
199
163
124

3,293
1,613
1,335
968

4,373
3,004
2,458
1,981

10,279
6,701
4,016
3,398

13,221
10,620
6,701
3,288

9,406
8,190
3,480
3,115

Total Till
Date
41,309
30,427
18,174
12,895

(* data as on 29th March, 2018)
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Sector Wise Placement

SKILL
CHAMPIONS

The median salary for candidates offered job is INR 1,80,000 as CTC
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Name: Mukta Sharma
District: Jammu
Trained By: IL&FS
Placed In: Arslan London Security Ltd.
Salary Per annum: INR 6,00,000

Name: Maurefath Ahmad
District: Baramulla
Trained By: IL&FS
Placed In: Teleperformance Ltd.
Salary Per annum: INR 4,20,000

APPRENTICESHIP

INCLUDING
NATIONAL APPRENTICESHIP PROMOTION SCHEME (NAPS)
The Govt of India has brought about a plethora of reforms in the Apprenticeship Act & Rules in 2014 & 2015 respectively
to make Apprenticeship Industry more driven and enable it to design its own courses to run under the apprenticeship
programme to meet its need for skilled manpower. Besides a new scheme National Apprenticeship Promotion
Scheme (NAPS) was notified by it on 19th August 2016 to provide financial support to Establishments undertaking
the Apprentice programme. In February 2018, the Ministry of Skill Development & Entrepreneurship mandated the
NSDC to implement apprenticeship programme with respect to optional trades through the Sector Skill Councils. The
NSDC was also advised to put in a mechanism to embed apprenticeship training onto all the short-term skilling initiatives
so as to ensure that the candidates get an exposure to the shop floor and become industry ready. In addition, it was asked
to design a new portal (http://apprenticeshipindia.org/), which would in the long run cater to all apprenticeship trainings
http://apprenticeshipindia.org/in India including Designate Trades, Optional Trades handled by the DGT & NSDC
respectively and also the MHRD & State run programmes under the Apprenticeship umbrella.
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NSDC:
A CATALYST OF
CHANGE
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BUILDING
PRIVATE SECTOR
CAPACITY
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FINANCING FOR NON-SCHEME/
FEE-BASED PROGRAMS
NSDC acts as a catalyst in Vocational Education & Training (VET) space by providing funding to enterprises, companies
and organizations that provide skill trainings. Proposals seek NSDC partnership in two forms: Funded partnership (seeking
loan, grant or equity) and Non-Funded partnership (leveraging the brand name of NSDC). The first touch point for any new
proposal is the Proposal Development team at NSDC. Proposal, once submitted to NSDC with all the relevant documents as
per defined checklist, goes through the various stages of evaluation and an approval value chain – Test of Responsiveness,
first level filter, Detailed Due Diligence. This is followed by a due diligence report on the proposal covering observations
on all the above aspects as well as final opinion on the proposal is presented to the committees viz. Proposal Evaluation
Committee (PEC), Proposal Approval Committee (PAC), Special Committee and finally NSDC Board /CEO (for Funding and
Non-funding proposals respectively).
NSDC Portfolio (under fee based program)*
Funded Training Partners
Non-Funded Training Partners
Innovation Training Partners
Sector Skill Councils
Fund Disbursed
*as on 31st March 2018

302
115
14
39
1453.70 Crore

Capacity Building Initiatives
Under MONITORING, the performance of the Training Partners is measured against agreed milestones projected by them,
in terms of various KPIs such as training numbers, placement percentage, number of operational centers etc. NSDC has
developed an effective monitoring and evaluation mechanism by engaging an independent Central Management Agency
to facilitate social and financial monitoring and evaluation of the ongoing projects. NSDC has also taken concrete steps
to strengthen its funding portfolio and manage associated risks through (i) facilitating fund disbursement, (ii) utilization
certification collection and analysis (iii) tracking of interest payment and principal repayment (iv) collection and analysis of
annual financial statements, among others.
To help Training Partners scale
up and BUILD CAPACITY,
NSDC has taken various
initiatives on social capability
front, such as (i) handholding
of new training partners (TP)
through induction process
(ii) increased TP engagement
through quarterly conference
calls (iii) timely discussions on
project performance (iv) support
TP for data upload (v) introduction
of analytics, periodic dashboards
and mis reports to track portfolio
progress.

Figure 4. Snapshot for FY 2017-18 as on 31st March, 2018
Trained:
21.19
Lacs
Placed:
7.74
Lacs

Sectors
Covered
38

NSDC
Training
Partners

Dsitrcits
Covered
605

Centers
Covered
11,035
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Achievement in FY 2017-18:
In FY 2017-18, NSDC Training Partners have trained 33% more candidates and placed 17% more candidates as compared
to that in FY 2016-17. These trainings have been reported across 11,035 centers which is 20% higher than in FY 2016-17.

1.1. Training and Placement Highlights
Fig 4.1.1 : 44% of the total candidates trained in the year are from 10 Training Partners
Centum
5%
AISECT
6%

Kherwadi
4%
[PERCENTAGE]
Laurus
3%

Others
56%
Other
43%

Don Bosco
3%

IL & FS
7%

TMI group
3%

BASIX
2%

LabourNet
8%

ICA
3%

Fig 4.1.2 : 50% of the total candidates placed in the year are from 10 Training Partners
IL & FS
5%

AISECT
6%

Laurus
5%
Centum
9%

Others
50%

Apollo
4%

Other
51%

Orion Edutech
4%

Mann Deshi
LabourNet
9%

Don Bosco
3%
Shri Mahila
Mann Deshi
[PERCENTAGE]
2%

Shri Mahila

Mann
3%
Deshi[PERCENTAGE]
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1.2. Sectoral Analysis
Top 5 sectors – Trainings Completed
S.No.
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.

Sector Name
IT-ITES
Construction
Auto
Healthcare
Retail

Top 5 sectors – Placements

%age of Trainings
20%
10%
08%
07%
07%

S.No.
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.

Sector Name
Construction
Auto
Telecom
Healthcare
BFSI

%age of Trainings
17%
09%
09%
08%
07%

The below graph depicts the sectoral contribution among top 5 states (Maharashtra – 2.6 Lacs, Tamil Nadu – 2.05 Lacs,
Odisha – 1.42 Lacs, Delhi – 1.41 Lacs, West Bengal – 1.35 Lacs) covered by NSDC Training Partners during FY 2017-18.

Top 5 States contribute 47% of the total trained candidates
25%

42%

14%
7%

8%

16%

9%

10%
12%

19%

15%

10%

Maharashtra

13%

BFSI
Automotive

Delhi

Textiles
Retail

15%

12%
8%

23%

12%

Odisha

8%

8%

10%

7%

Tamil Nadu

35%

41%

65%

22%

12%

16%

3%
5%

West Bengal

IT & ITES
Electronics & IT

The below graph depicts the state wise contribution of top 5 sectors (IT-ITES – 3.82 Lacs, Construction – 1.185 Lacs, Auto
– 1.53 Lacs, Healthcare – 1.38 Lacs, Retail – 1.29 Lacs) covered by NSDC Training Partners during FY 2017-18.

Top 5 Sectors contribute 52% of the total trained candidates
26%

48%

8%
9%

19%

IT-ITES

31%

4%

7%
8%

8%

12%

50%
10%
6%

4%

Construction

Chhattisgarh
Madhya Pradesh
Delhi

45%

Uttar Pradesh
Odisha
Rajasthan

26%
17%

Auto

23%

7%

8%

8%

7%
9%

Healthcare

Maharashtra
Telangana
Haryana

46%

11%
18%

6%
6%

12%

Retail

West Bengal
Tamil Nadu
Other
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1.3. Geographical Coverage
> 70% districts covered
40-70% districts covered
< 40% districts covered

1.4. Training Centers Details
States/ UT (Top 5)

#Centers

Training Centers

No. of TPs

Maharashtra

1,066

Less than 10 TC

Haryana

1,046

11 – 50

68

Madhya Pradesh

971

51 – 100

22

Punjab

921

101 – 200

Chhattisgarh

903

200 – Above

Others

6,128

Total

Total

11,035
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155

8
13
266

SECTOR SKILL COUNCILS
Sector Skill Councils (SSCs) play a vital role in bridging the gap between what the industry wants and what the skilling
curriculum ought to be. NSDC has so far approved setting up of 39 SSCs of which 38 SSCs are currently active. SSCs
created by NSDC can be broadly classified into three categories – Priority Sectors, Large Workforce and Informal Sector.
National Skill Development Policy, 2015 laid out Skill India Mission, which has envisaged the creation of Sector Skill
Councils (SSCs) by NSDC. Priority sectors have been identified based on the skill gap analysis. The SSCs were mandated
with the following functions:
 Identification of skill development needs including preparing a catalogue of types of skills, range and depth of skills to
facilitate individuals to choose from them.
 Development of a sector skill development plan and maintaining skill inventory.
 Determining skills/competency standards and qualifications and getting them notified as per NSQF.
 Standardization of affiliation, accreditation, examination and certification process in accordance with NSQF as
determined by NSQC. May also conduct skill-based assessment and certification for QP /NOS aligned training
programmes.
 Participation in the setting up of affiliation, accreditation, examination and certification norms for their respective
sectors.
 Plan and facilitate the execution of Training of Trainers along with NSDC and states.
 Promotion of academies of excellence.
 Paying particular attention to the skilling needs of ST/SC, differently-abled and minority groups.
 Ensuring that the persons trained and skilled in accordance with the norms laid down are assured of employment at
decent wages.
Sector Skill Councils are expected to perform based on expectation from various stakeholders like governance, industry
engagement for demand aggregation, environmental scan, etc. In the past two years, NSDC has introduced various other
activities with focus on enabling industry engagement like participation in job melas, focus on placement and onboarding
of apprentices by industry.

Rozgar Mela organized by Skill Council for Persons with Disability
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LEARNING RESOURCES &
TECHNOLOGY
The Learning Resources and Technology division at NSDC facilitates the availability of Model Curriculum and Learning
Resources. The team specifically invests on leveraging technology for enablement on learning resources.
Highlights: 688 Model Curriculum files | 336 Participant
Handbooks | 114 Facilitator Guides
This includes 232 Participant Handbooks for PMKVY.
Participant handbooks have been made available in
English, Hindi and in regional languages, based on demand.
Additionally, Participant Handbooks and online learning
videos were prepared to teach Arabic language to beginners
especially catering to employment in the Gulf countries.

Our Services
Kaushal Mart is a Skilling Resource Classifieds
Marketplace, a platform for exchange of skilling resources
of different kinds, including books for trainers, trainees,
power-point slides, technical reference material, equipment
and training-consumables and other items that may be
needed in the process of skilling. The first version of the
Mart was released in mid-2017.

250 + resources available covering more than
150 QPs across 10 languages

Kaushal ePustakalaya - To enhance the
accessibility and availability of books for
PMKVY students, an eBookReader app was
released. The App has advanced features
for convenient user interface and simple
navigation.
Free Learning Resources: Over 2 terabytes
of Free Learning Resources were made
available through the NSDC website for over
35 courses. These learning resources include
print media files as well as digital media and
can be accessed via a link: https://www.
nsdcindia.org/free-learning-resources
In addition, 114 SSC-created Facilitator
Guides for the QP-based courses have also
been made available for free on NSDC portal.
https://www.nsdcindia.org/contentavailability

Kaushal ePustakalaya Android app to access eBooks while on the move

eLearning – NSDC has signed an MoU with Tata Consultancy Services (TCS) to rollout eLearning courses. NSDC will act
as an aggregator for similar elearning providers. The catalog, user-wise usage and analytics information will be with the
aggregator portal at the axis of the eLearning provider services.
NSDC and NIMI Collaboration - To enhance the quality of QP-NOS based skilling activities across the country and to address
emerging requirements under various central/ state government programs, NSDC is seeking services of NIMI to help SSCs
in content development for various QPs.

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 - 18

41

Curriculum format design and review for NAPS - To promote apprenticeship and to incentivize employers who wish to
engage apprentices, MSDE launched the National Apprenticeship Promotion Scheme (NAPS) on 19th August 2016. NSDC
in collaboration with SSC has identified 2 modes of conduct of the QP-based Apprenticeships: QP-Pairs as well as Single
Embedded QPs. It has identified 98 paired and 137 embedded apprenticeship curricula.

Standards
Creation of National Occupational Standards (NOS) / Qualification Packs (QPs) by Sector
Skill Councils
Standards act as a structure for organizing information on labor and jobs. The NOS are intended for use in statistical
applications and in a variety of client-oriented applications; including the matching of job seekers with job vacancies, the
management of short or long-term migration of workers within and between countries, and the development of vocational
training programs and guidance.
The Standards Team at NSDC curates the development cycle of Qualification Packs and National Occupational Standards
(QP-NOS) through Sector Skill Councils (SSCs). NSDC performs a range of capacity development, policy advocacy, and
facilitative functions through an internal quality assurance and diligence process.

Highlights
•

QP Rationalization: By 31st March, 2018, 289 QPs were reviewed by the QRC and submitted for NSQC approvals.
Additionally, 97 QPs were rationalized leading to the initiation of the retirement process of 55 QPs.

•

The Skill Council for Persons with Disability (SCPwD) adopted a total of 22 QPs (16 QPs in this FY 2017-18) and created
expository that map job role competencies to the training tools, instructional design, and assessment strategy against
a given disability.

•

Standards were created to cater the Special Projects requirement:

42

m

The Agriculture Sector Skill Council developed a job role ‘Group Farming Practitioner’ to train and certify 2.82
lakh farmers in Maharashtra

m

Under the Saubhagya scheme (Pradhan Mantri Sahaj Bijli Har Ghar Yojana), a multi-skilled job role ‘Lineman
Distribution’ was developed. The scheme intends to electrify all remaining un-electrified households (404.06
lakh) in the country by March 2019

m

The Green Jobs Sector Skill Council developed standards for the Solar and Wind Sector to promote skilled
workforce at the sites. Additionally, standards were created for Waste Management aimed at reducing pollution

m

The Management SSC, owing to demand from states, created standards for ‘Firefighter’

m

Banking, Financial Services and Insurance Sector Skill Council developed a job role for ‘Goods & Services Tax
(GST) Accounts Assistant’ to cater to high demand for such assistants in the wake of GST implementation

m

‘LPG Mechanic’ job role was created by Hydrocarbons Sector Skill Council
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235 QPs submitted to NSDA and awaiting NSQC approval as on 31st March 2018.
About 142 QP-NOS sent back by NSDA to SSCs after desk scrutiny.

Technological Interventions
NSDC has been using information technology to enhance skill development initiatives. It has developed various platforms
in which information and communication technology-based methodologies can contribute to the transformation and
expansion of skill development program in India.
NSDC's technology platforms act as a backbone for the skill ecosystem in the country. Since its inception there has been
great progress in developing this system to its current form wherein it is currently being used across the country by various
Central Ministries, Training organizations and State Skill Mission Departments for:
a) Accreditation and Affiliation
b) Scheme Definition and Registration of Training Partners
c)

Management Reporting (Operational & Financial)

d) Monitoring
e) Assessments & Certification
f)

Placements

g)

Capturing data for Non-Scheme/Fee based partners and other ecosystem players

Skill Development Management System (SDMS)
Was originally designed as a transaction processing system to support the core mandate of the NSDC of investing in scalable,
high quality, vocational training initiatives. The SDMS architecture, hence, was developed as a training provider centric
solution to manage and monitor NSDC investments that were limited to a few hundred training providers. In October 2016,
SDMS 2.0 journey started with only one functionality to cater to PMKVY 2016-20. As on December 2017, approximately
12.5 million candidates' data resides on SDMS under various schemes. A total of 1300+ crores were disbursed to various
stakeholders through SDMS for PMKVY 2.0 till January 2017. A reward to 0.72 Million certified candidates has been
processed with over 1 million certificates generated through SDMS. In addition, 26 States have been already onboarded
though CSSM with central database of SDMS. A total of 57 different schemes are now covered under SDMS.
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To meet the targets as defined by Government of India and converge its business related process into IT enabled processes,
NSDC envisaged to develop NextGen SDMS to design and develop a new transaction based MIS system including the
creation of a Centralized Beneficiary database, Transaction Database, Reporting system integrated with other external
systems for implementing and monitoring “Candidate Life Cycle” and “Centre Life Cycle” at the national and State level.
Through an open bid system M/s IBM has been selected as System Integrator for development & implementation of NextGen
SDMS. The system will be an end to end implementation framework for skill development which provides opportunities for
life-long learning. It will also align employer / industry demand and workforce productivity with trainees' aspirations for
sustainable livelihoods.
NextGen SDMS which has been re-christened as “Skill India Portal” is being developed as a unified portal to cater to endto-end skilling lifecycles activities. It will support rapid scaling up of skill development efforts in India, by creating an end-toend, outcome focused implementation framework, which aligns demands of well-trained skilled workforce with aspirations
of Indian citizens for sustainable livelihoods. This platform shall be a one-stop integrated solution for
•

Candidates, Training Partners & Training Centers

•

Trainers and Assessors Life Cycle

•

Training Life Cycle starting from enrollment, training assessment and placement

•

Convergence of skill development related schemes as CSCM, CSSM and Fee Based

•

Reporting dashboards for better insights of data

•

Facilitate opportunities for life-long learning for individuals

•

Align employer / industry demand with trainee’s aspirations

The system is partially live for QP/Nos, TOT/TOA, Candidate Registration and Center Life Cycle (Fee based) and will be fully
implemented by 30th November 2018.

Key Benefits
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National Portal for Trainers and Assessors – Takshshila
The portal is a dedicated platform towards management of trainers and assessors life-cycle. It functions as the central
repository of information concerning development of quality Trainers and Assessors in the Indian skill eco-system. The
portal also provides varied information about training programs being planned by Sector Skill Councils for trainers and
assessors, through the training calendar.

Single window access to the information related to trainers’ and assessors’ training calendar, certification process,
competency enhancement and learning resources
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COLLABORATIVE
PROGRAMS FOR
INCLUSIVE &
SUSTAINABLE
DEVELOPMENT
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INDUSTRY PARTNERSHIPS & CSR
NSDC works with Corporates, Foundations, Government, and community-based organizations to structure high impact
collaborative skill development projects. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) has been mandated for certain class of
Companies under the Companies Act, 2013. The National Skill Development Fund (NSDF), a Government of India fund
under the MSDE, acts as a receptacle to receive such funds from private and public sources. CSR contributions for skill
development projects, listed under the Act, can be enabled with a tripartite agreement amongst the donor, NSDF and
NSDC. NSDC has a dedicated team that implements such projects through approved training partners.

Contribution to National Skill Development Fund
NSDC has signed tripartite agreements with various public and private sector companies for multi-year CSR contributions to
the National Skill Development Fund (NSDF). These entities have cumulatively committed more than INR 150 crores under
this mechanism, targeted at >3 Lac persons. At the end of March 2018, more than 80,000 candidates have been trained
under different sectors. Financial agreements and MOUs have been signed with various entities.

Objectives
 Creating industry linkages that leverage existing infrastructure and machinery/labs/studios to set up state of the art
skill development facilities that can address skill gaps across the country
 Encouraging skill development at the workplace through Recognition of Prior Learning (RPL), nomination of retirees as
trainers and creation of industry relevant curriculum
 Engaging in activities such as research, innovation and capacity building that are beneficial to the skilling ecosystem
and meet human capital needs in various industries
 Increasing the focus on disadvantaged communities and geographies
 Supporting Indian participation in WorldSkills competition and government programs like Make in India, Swachch
Bharat Mission, Digital India etc.

IOCL Barauni Refinery Certificate Distribution Ceremony
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Agarbatti Maker Job Role at Balaghat, M.P, under a CRR Scheme of Department Of Public Enterprises (DPE),
Ministry of Heavy Industries

Role
CSR team designs, implements and manages various models tailored to an organization’s strengths and preferences. The
organisations can contribute towards skill development via:
1. Sponsoring Physical assets (land, buildings, machinery): Provide critical resources in a skill development project by
donating, providing right-of-usage or basic set up costs of assets.
2. Direct contributions to the NSDF: Sponsor candidates for skilling programs in regions, sectors and demographic
groups of the company’s choice through a tripartite agreement between company, NSDF and NSDC.
3. Set up Corporate Excellence Centres: Set up or upgrade a skill development facility to a Corporate Skill Excellence
Centre that is a benchmark institution with high quality knowledge, infrastructure and technology interventions. They
can focus on Training of Trainers (ToT), Training of Assessors *(ToA), co-opt other government schemes and collaborate
internationally with foreign partners.
4. Set up Trade Specific or Multi Skill Centres: Such specialized centres can be trade-specific or multi skill and shine as
examples for sustainable skill delivery. Corporates can contribute both infrastructure and technical expertise.
5. Collaborate with SSCs: Mainstream skill development in their organisation by undertaking RPL certification for their
employees or connecting NSDC to potential vocational trainers and assessors. Impact their industry’s skills training by
developing curriculum under NSQF and participating in sector specific events.
6. Setup a Skill Development Organization/ Business Unit: Set up and fund a new business unit, independent trust/
society or a newly incorporated special purpose vehicle, that becomes an NSDC affiliated training partner. Subsidized
funding can also be availed from NSDC under certain conditions.
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A few initiatives:
 Skilling under unique job roles like Dialysis Technician, Reclamation Supervisor, Safai Karmachari and Vermi Composting.
 Dedicated media outreach through capsules in television series Hunnarbaaz which aired on Doordarshan, and
participation in renowned CSR summits such as NGO Box.


Infrastructure with residential facility extended by Larsen & Toubro to impart skill training in informal job roles.

 Focus towards women empowerment through women-centric projects in skill trainings; increasing participation from
30% to 50%
 Average salary of placed candidates INR 20,000 under one of the major CSR programmes
 Trained significant candidates from North Eastern region, covering difficult catchment areas under various projects.
 Inclusion of significant candidates belonging to SC/ ST category for skilling with Affirmative Action Team.
 Targeted focus on VRS optees (>58 yrs.) for counseling, retraining and rehabilitation under Department of Public
Enterprises (DPE) project.
 Exclusive project focused on persons with locomotive, hearing and speech impairment.
 Collaboration with Ministry of Minority Affairs and Ministry of Labour to expand reach across minority communities.
 SAKSHAM (a program under Affirmative Action) to create 5 districts, unemployment free among PwD (employment age)
 Swabhiman (a program under Affirmative Action) to provide dignified & secure livelihood for 1000+ Safai Karmacharis.
 Joined hands with National Safai Karmachari Finance & Development Corporation (NSKFDC) to train 1000 Manual
Scavengers/ Safai Karamcharis.
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REACHING DISADVANTAGED
COMMUNITIES: AFFIRMATIVE ACTION
The vision of India as the Skill Capital of the world can only be achieved when the entire workforce of the country unites
and actively participates in the skill development initiatives. According to Census 2011, out of the total population of
121 crore in India, approximately 25% belongs to Scheduled Caste and Scheduled Tribe categories numbering to nearly
30 lakhs people; while Persons with Disabilities account for roughly 2.2% of the total population. In addition to these,
there are many other marginalized communities that have low Human Development Index (HDI), but high with aptitude
and potential. One of the major needs of these communities is economic empowerment/ secure livelihood with dignity.
Skill development is an important means for achieving the above goal. The National Policy for Skill Development and
Entrepreneurship, 2015 attempts to ensure skilling of the socially, geographically disadvantaged and marginalized groups
across the country. To achieve this objective, NSDC has formed the Affirmative Action division, dedicated to facilitating skill training
among all these communities by understanding their unique needs and finding customized solutions. The division attempts to include
diverse groups by collaborating the efforts of corporates, government, NGOs and industry leaders.
The division has three-pronged strategy of setting up of Model Training Center for the target segments; building Saturation
Model with the objective to saturate identified district(s) with unemployment free district for specific target segment in the
employable age; and initiating Advocacy to evolve the skill ecosystem to be able to cater to the needs of the target groups.

Key Achievements
 National Action Plan for Skill Training of PwD was jointly launched by MSDE and Department of Empowerment of
Persons with Disability (MSJE) with target of skilling 25 lakh PwD from 2015 to 2022.
 Additional incentives for skilling PwD by revising the common norms having 20%-35% over and above of base cost to
the training partners apart from assistive aids, transport cost, post placement support
 To increase the target of skill development, state level workshops being conducted in Telangana, Maharashtra, and
North Eastern region (four states). Special support provided to Ministry of Social Justice for job mapping for each
disability category.

Saksham – A project for Persons with Disabilities; supported by Simon India under CSR
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Swabhiman – Ensuring dignified and secure livelihood for Safai Karmachari (SK)/ Manual Scavengers (MS)


“Saksham”- NSDC is conducting District Saturation Model by conducting District level action plan for skilling and
livelihood of 100% PwD youth.

 Exclusive training for PwD youth – 125 special centers under PMKVY and 166 candidates with support from industries.
 Functional Literacy Module is designed by Directorate of Adult Literacy (MoHRD) as additional module to increase
access of illiterate / low literate group for skill development program.
 Skilling and redeployment of employees taken VRS (Voluntary Retirement Scheme) from central public-sector enterprises
or their dependents, where already 1976 persons have been trained and 1600 persons are undergoing training with
support of Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), Ministry of Heavy Industries.
 “Swabhiman” Dignified and Secure livelihood of Safai Karmachari (SK)/Manual Scavengers (MS) with target of skilling
1000 MS/ SK is in progress in Uttar Pradesh with support of National Safai Karamcharis Finance and Development
Corporation (NSKFDC).
 “Vistar” -Unemployment Free Tribal Block proposal prepared by providing skill development and livelihood locally for
100% household (one from each household).
 “Samridhi” - Dedicated Skill Development center for skilling 500 women with support from GE.
 NSDC has started pilot batches for skilling transgender community in Kolkata and Mumbai.
 Special batch of skilling 360 nomadic and Denotified Nomadic Tribe (NT/DNT) has been initiated.
NSDC is providing technical assistance to “Seekho aur Kamao” scheme for skilling nearly 5 lakh minority youth in three years.

Programs under the purview of Affirmative Action:
Scheduled Caste (SC) &
Scheduled Tribe (ST)
•
•
•

“Vistar”- Unemployment Free
Tribal Block
“Swabhiman” - Safai Karmachari
“Sanskruti”- Prevent deskilling
traditional art

Persons with Disability
(PwD)
•
•
•

"Saksham"– District Saturation
Plan for PwD
Center of Excellence/Model
Training Center
Training of Trainers

Aspirational
Communities
•
•
•
•

Nomadic/Denotified Tribes
(NT/DNT)
Transgender
Voluntary Retirement
Employees (VRS Optee)
Others-Widow, street children

Samriddhi – Increasing participation of Women in labour force
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SUPPORTING GOVERNMENT’S
FLAGSHIP SCHEMES
The Government of India has outlined several Flagship programs/ schemes to ensure the inclusive, resilient and sustainable
development of the country. These programs, launched on a mission mode such as urban, rural and infrastructural
development, new economies, social development inclusive of health, nutrition, education etc. Flagship Programs/ schemes
include Make in India, Digital India, Swachh Bharat Mission, Smart Cities and Sagarmala1. These schemes/programs are
mostly centrally sponsored, but implemented by respective State Governments, as per their needs, developmental goals
and sectoral priorities.
A fundamental requirement of all these programs/ schemes is human capital. A skilled workforce is required to effectively
administer execution of these programs/ schemes and to support the scalability and sustainability of their impact. For
example, skilled Safai Karamcharis will boost efforts under the Swachh Bharat Mission towards a more productive
management of waste and recycling. In addition, the inclusion of skill development in Flagship programs will assist India in
achieving its UN Sustainable Goals 2030.

Role
NSDC is uniquely positioned to synergize and
converge the skill developmental efforts of Central
Ministries and State Departments with industry and
community needs. Through an integrated system of
planning, NSDC has been assisting the authorities
who implement these Flagship programs at both
the Central and State level to identify and project
current and future manpower needs to achieve their
programmatic goals. The knowledge gained will then
be used to design clear short-term and long-term
strategies for skill development or improve the preexisting ones.
Utilising its own ecosystem, NSDC will then support
Central and State authorities in implementing
their skill development strategies through sectoral
specific content development, upgradation of preexisting vocational education and training institutes,
development of Centres of Excellence in training,
facilitation of industry and placement connects,
the training of trainers and assessors and the
implementation of quality assurance frameworks.
The knowledge and expertise of International
Partners, already in collaboration with NSDC, will
also be engaged for the same.
NSDC has already participated in and provided some
of the above-mentioned services in several Flagship
Programs such as Smart Cities Mission under
Ministry of Housing and Urban Affairs (earlier MoUD),
Sagarmala, which focuses on port-led development
under Ministry of Shipping (MoS) and most recently
skilling initiatives under Swachch Bharat Mission
under Ministry of Drinking Water and Sanitation.
1. For a complete list of Flagship Schemes and Programmes of
Government of India refer to weblink - http://www.indiagovernance.
com/important-schemes-of-government-of-india.html

NDMC-PMKK at Mandir Marg for Skilling in Smart Cities,
managed by Orion Edutech
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INTERNATIONAL COLLABORATIONS
An Overview
The International Division aims to develop technical collaboration projects in key areas – development of transnational
standards, training of trainers/master trainers, internship/apprenticeship programs, etc. Its objective is to develop joint
ventures and programs to increase overseas employment of NSQF-skilled manpower through structured efforts like IISCs.
Further, it will develop institutional relationships to foster research, development of labour market systems, people-topeople engagement, etc.
The division also supports in Overseas Mobility Programs such as setting up of India International Skill Centres (IISC),
development of Transnational Standards, Overseas Employment Partnerships. It helps in Coordination & Knowledge
Management, analytics and research collaborations with international educational institutions. The unit would also explore
new opportunities with International Partners including technical assistance on Vocational Programs and formulating
Strategy for Setting up of Skill Ecosystem in other countries.
NSDC has entered in to collaborations with number of countries for various kinds of support as depicted in the picture
below:

Reimbursable Skill Advisory
Services & Global Partnerships
Reimbursable Skill Advisory Services (RSAS) was
created as a new product/ division for meeting
private sector requirements for skill related
services. The RSAS will provide in-depth advisory,
knowledge and technical support to private clients
and financial institutions (including bilateral and
multilateral development financing institutions)
globally. The requirement of such support is
fast emerging from both private firms and from
private universities in India, which are keen to
explore high-level customization to meet specific
manpower needs and to make large investments.
Currently, NSDC provides in-depth support to
Centre and State Governments based on its
operational experience of over seven years. RSAS
will offer wide variety of skill related end-to-end
services including quality parameters for high-end
skill development training centres in various job
roles, adoption of Indian National Occupational
Standards, standards and quality assurance,
understanding of assessment and certification
processes, knowledge sharing, etc.
RSAS will be flexible and fine-tuned to the specific needs of the clients and could take many forms, including Sustainability/
Business Plans, Standards and Quality Assurance, Policy Advice, Research and Analytics, Program Implementation support,
Training Delivery, Knowledge Sharing etc.
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Emerging Models

‘Skill India’ to realize
‘Make in India’

Skill Advisory for
Private Universities

Setting up Skill
Academies to supply
skilled manpower for
highly dynamic and
productive sectors,

Provide advisory to set
up Skill Universities,
align their academic
curriculum to NSQF
and introduce short
term skill training
programs

For foreign governments and multilateral agenciesPolicy support for creating an entire skill ecosystem
with active participation from all stakeholders as part
of RSAS services. linkages with Sector Skill Councils
(SSCs) and industry intervention for mapping skill
gap in the sectors.
Support for short term skill training, assessment and
certification through SSCs.

Skill Advisory to
Private Sector
Setting up Skill
Academies with
industry collaboration
in India and abroad

Expertise in developing monitoring framework,
technical support and automation of processes
including database management amongst other
services

Milestones in FY 2017-18
Business Sweden and NSDC signed an MOU in August 2017 on the lines of the models above. Business Sweden has 140
Swedish Companies and quite of few of them are either present in India or are planning to be here soon. NSDC’s immediate
focus on engagement is SAAB, SCANIA, VOLVO, IKEA, SKF, Kunskapsskolan, EF Education First etc. to name a few.
38 Universities have expressed interest to participate in skill development in association with NSDC. 25 of them were
invited to a major event (International Networking Forum) organized by NSDC in November 2017. Ten universities were
shortlisted for RSAS, namely Manav Rachna International University, CV Raman University, KL University, Modi University,
Reva University, VIT, Kaziranga University, Chandigarh University, MIT etc.
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Technical Intern Training Program (TITP)
With a view to promoting partnership in skill development and to strengthen mutual interest through cooperation between
the two countries – India and Japan, the Ministry of Skill Development and Entrepreneurship (MSDE), Government of India
and the Ministry of Justice, the Ministry of Foreign Affairs and the Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare of Japan (Ministry
of Japan), signed a Memorandum of Cooperation (MoC) in Japan in October 2017.
TITP was introduced in 1993 in Japan with the aim of transferring professional skills to young and middle-aged youths
of developing countries. Trainees are expected to play leading roles in economic development and industrial promotion
on return to their home countries. India intends to pave the way for Indo-Japan bilateral cooperation in skill development
through TITP. Trained individuals from India will be sent to Japan for on-the-job training for a specific period, maximum up to
5 years. India expects to send a considerable number of candidates to Japan under TITP.

Highlights
MSDE has appointed NSDC as the ‘Implementing and Monitoring Agency’ for managing and monitoring this program in
India. Significant operational and coordination challenges in the process demand active on-ground coordination in Japan
with multiple agencies including JITCO and various Supervising Organizations. NSDC, under directives of MSDE, had
released a Request for Proposal (RFP) for Empanelment of Sending Organizations for TITP in December 2017 and received
30 applications in response to the RFP. Post the evaluation of proposals, 23 sending organizations have been empanelled.

Shri Dharmendra Pradhan, Hon’ble Minister for Petroleum & Natural Gas and Skill Development &
Entrepreneurship felicitated 23 empaneled Sending Organizations and the first batch of interns was sent for
TITP in Japan in March 2018.
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SKILL INDIA
PROGRAMS
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COMMUNICATION AND ADVOCACY
During the FY 2017-18, NSDC adopted the following three-pronged approach targeting multiple stakeholders across
different platforms:
 Activate: Created positive brand perception and increased awareness of various schemes/programs managed by
NSDC
 Engage: Partnered with external stakeholders (TPs, SSCs, Influencers, Industry etc.) through on-ground activate and
social media campaigns
 Advocate: Enhanced Skill India and NSDC's brand credibility through active engagement with print and online publications
NSDC worked closely with MSDE, Training Partners and Sector Skill Councils (SSCs) to launch several digital campaigns,
integrating vocational training with key initiatives under Government of India and other important dates celebrated world
over. These initiatives helped reach out to large number of people across the country and build positive imagery around skill
development. Close to 3 million people engaged with Skill India and NSDC across digital platforms during the year, which is
300% higher compared to FY 2016-17.
Many influencers including sports icons likes of Sachin Tendulkur, Deepa Malik, Rehan Poncha, Shreyas Iyer, Rishab
Pant, Rahul Dravid, Zaheer Khan among others supported Skill India through their digital platforms. Bollywood celebs
and Members of Parliament also joined hands and encouraged youth to join various skill development initiatives across
the country.
On mass media, NSDC
partnered Cinema Vision to
air 36 weekly episodes around
various developments in the
skill ecosystem. These were
aired every Sunday from 11 to
11.30 am on DD National. The
program highlighted several
benefits of skill training and
its impact on the livelihood
of people at the grass root
level.
Vocational
training
initiatives under CSR and
Industry Partnerships were
also showcased during the
program. NSDC also issued
more than 25 press ads at the
national level, to showcase
various initiatives under Skill
India mission and to reach out
to the target audience across
the country.

Engagement with Public

Furthermore, NSDC organized more than 20 large scaled Kaushal and Rojgar Melas across the country. More than 1.5
lakh youth participated at these events. Training providers and Sector Skills Councils also organized 500+ Kaushal Melas
to mobilize youth for training programs, including those under Pradhan Mantri Kaushal Vikas Yojana. A strategic outreach
program was launched to reach out to industry stakeholder and partner them for various opportunities in the skill ecosystem.
NSDC organized 15 strategic events across the country, these include 2nd Anniversary Celebration of Skill India Mission,
National Entrepreneurship Awards 2017, CSR Summit 2017 among others.
As part of its advocacy initiative, NSDC has been actively engaged with influencers and stakeholders across print and digital
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media throughout the year. This has helped
generate coverage across 75 cities, covering
all major media hubs in country. More than
14,000 positive impressions were generated
during FY 2017-18, which is 45% more than
previous financial year.
To further streamline its advocacy initiatives
and make vocational training aspirational in
India, NSDC launched several new initiatives
during the year. These include revamping
of NSDC website, publishing a bi-monthly
newsletter in English & Hindi, engaging
with B2B audience on LinkedIn platforms,
developing multi-lingual collaterals covering
different schemes/programs among others.
It is our endeavor to make vocational training
aspirational for the youth of India.
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Impressions FY 2017-18

INDIASKILLS &
WORLDSKILLS INDIA
NSDC, through WorldSkills India initiative, has been leading
the country's participation at WorldSkills International
competitions since 2011. WorldSkills International,
regarded as the Olympics for skills, are biennial events
organized in different countries. More than 1,000
candidates from 70+ countries compete in 50 skills.
Last year, India participated in 26 trades at WorldSkills
International competition held at Abu Dhabi in October
2017, exhibiting its best-ever performance. India’s ranking
jumped 10 positions from 29th in 2015 to 19th in 2017,
competing against 59 participating countries
Team India won 2 Medals and 9 Medallions: 1 Silver Medal
for Confectionary, 1 Bronze Medal for Prototype Modelling
and 9 Medallions in diverse trades - Beauty Therapy,
Jewellery Making, Bricklaying, Automobile Technology, Car
Painting, Graphic Designing, Restaurant Service, Mobile
Robotics, Mechatronics. India was ahead of countries
like Sweden, USA, Norway, Denmark, Hongkong, Belgium,
Portugal etc. in country ranking.

Team India won
2 Medals and
9 Medallions:
1 Silver Medal for
Confectionary,
1 Bronze Medal for
Prototype Modelling
and 9 Medallions

In four trades – Plastic Die Engineering, Prototype
modeling, Hairdressing and Auto Body Repair Indian
experts were elected to act as Chief Expert or Deputy
Chief Expert in WS Kazan 2019.
IndiaSkills and State Skills Competitions were launched
under the aegis of MSDE in December 2017 to cascade
skill competitions across the country in a structured manner
with help of States, SSCs, Industry and Academic partners.
Competition guidelines were created and more than 150
workshops across the country were held for capacity building.
Twenty-two states/UT through Skill Missions have taken
up the challenge to organize Zonal/District and State
level competitions which would lead to Regionals and
IndiaSkills 2018 National Competitions, to be held in
August this year.
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MARKET ANALYTICS AND IMPACT
ASSESSMENT
The Market Analytics, Impact & Innovation division aims to undertake application-oriented analytics for informing skill
development policy and its implementation and to promote data-driven decision-making. The team collaborates with
academic institutions and industry experts to build a knowledge pool on skill development. To provide strategic inputs to
stakeholders in the states, it undertakes research studies to understand the nature of the availability and requirements
for a skilled workforce. These studies are intended to provide insights on the evolution of the skills market across various
sectors, as well as on job creation and employment-related trends, and to identify key bottlenecks and opportunities for
bridging the gap between demand and supply of skilled manpower. The team also implements third-party impact evaluation
of skill development initiatives. In addition to third party evaluations, the team strives to continuously develop and improvise
upon various approaches to impact evaluation for internal validations.

Some of the key projects include:
m State Skill Action Plan: Uttarakhand; State Skill Action Plan: Jammu & Kashmir; Study on Global Skill Gaps: Evaluating
Overseas Opportunities for Skilled Manpower from India; a Consultative / advisory project to create a skill strategy
with defined outcome-based performance metrics for the Telangana state government. There are projects underway to
create pilot designs for skill vouchers (and other new initiatives) and running evaluations of the subsequent pilots to
identify successful programs for scaling.
m NSDC also made a few academic collaborations namely, UC San Diego for studying the impact of certification on
employability and Deakin University, Australia for estimating demand and supply of labour and learning from
international best practices. The Market Analytics and Impact team aims to provide strategic inputs to stakeholders at
the Centre and in the states through its research studies, data analytics projects, impact evaluations and academic
collaborations.
m Innovations in skill delivery mechanism is required to address following aspects: (i) Future of jobs studies have
predicted that by 2022, 9% of workforce would be deployed in new jobs that do not exist today, while 37% of jobs
will require radically changed skillsets. (ii) innovations in skill delivery mechanism is required to improve efficiency,
efficacy and scalability of skilling.
m Addressing the above two aspects, NSDC is actively engaging in Future of Jobs and Future of Skills through research
and development of new job roles and skill sets responding to Industry 4.0 and piloting skilling programs for such new
job roles and encouraging international collaborations for the same.
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SANKALP
The Skills Acquisition and Knowledge Awareness for Livelihood Promotion (SANKALP) project under World Bank assistance
has been approved for $250 Mn with the dual objectives of enhancing institutional mechanisms for skills development and
increasing access to high-quality, market-relevant training for the work force.

Key components/result areas identified under the program include:
Institutional strengthening at
the national and state levels
for planning, delivering, and
monitoring high-quality market
relevant training.

Improved quality and
market relevance of skills
development programs

Improved access to
and completion of skills
training for female
trainees and other
disadvantaged groups

Expanding skills
training through
Public-Private
Partnerships (PPPs)

The project will majorly support expansion of the corporate portfolio, development of market-relevant standards, support for
IT systems development and overall institutional development.
NSDC will be involved in the overall training and placement activities besides other deliverables such as NSQF aligned
QPs & model curriculum, Train the Trainer activities, and Skills Fund that will leverage public and private infrastructure,
corporate contributions, donation of equipment, land, labs, didactics, technology and other critical components to develop
quality skilling infrastructure and programs. NSDC will also manage the procurement linked activities under the program
and ensure close coordination with the states and industry for achievement of targets. The project aims to provide an
impetus to the ongoing initiatives and activities of NSDC, while ensuring achievement of Disbursement Linked Indicators
(DLI) outcomes as defined over the period of 6 years.
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BOARD’S REPORT
Dear Members
The Board of Directors are pleased to present the Company’s tenth annual report and the Company's audited financial
statement for the financial year ended March 31, 2018.

Financial Summary & Highlights
The Company’s financial performance for the year ended March 31, 2018 is summarised below:
(` in Crs)
Particulars

FY 2017-18

FY 2016-17

Total income

         229.12

            201.33

Total expenditure

         187.47

            151.40

Surplus transferred to NSDF Grant fund

            35.80

              21.28

Excess of income over expenditure

              5.85

              28.65

Grant received from NSDF and others

      1,490.10

        1,620.43

Grant disbursed to beneficiaries

      1,913.82

        1,206.97

Business and Operations Highlights
Your Company had a total income of ` 229.12 crores, expenses of `187.47 crores and transferred surplus to NSDF Grant
Fund during the year under review, resulting in excess of income over expenditure of ` 5.85 crores.

Conversion of NSDC into Public Limited Company
The Company was converted from not-for-profit private limited company into a not-for-profit public limited company with
effect from March 14, 2018.

Dividend
As your Company is a not-for-profit company registered under section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956, corresponding to
section 8 of the Companies Act 2013, distribution of dividend is prohibited under the Companies Act, 2013.

Reserves
Your Company do not propose to transfer any amount to the Reserves for the year under review.

Deposits
The Company has not accepted any Deposits during the year under review. There are no unpaid or unclaimed Deposits.

Share Capital
There was no change in the share capital of your Company during the year.
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Subsidiaries, Associate Companies and Joint Venture
Your Company has no subsidiary or joint venture company. The details of associate companies of the Company as on March
31, 2018 are as under:
S. No.

Name

1.

Future Sharp Skills Limited

2.

Globsyn Skill Development Pvt Ltd.

3.

Aahvishkaar Training Services Private Ltd. (formerly known as Laurus
Edutech Life Skills Pvt Ltd.)

Investment as on
March 31, 2018
` 540,00,000

% Holding by
the Company
27%

` 94,03,973

21.95%

` 203,58,000

27%

The above-mentioned associate companies do not have any significant contribution to the performance of the Company.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
During the financial year under review Mr. Seturaman Mahalingam, Mr. Gaya Prasad Srivastava and Mr. Vikram Kirloskar
ceased to be the directors on the Board of the Company. Subsequent to close of the financial year under review, Mr. Praveen
Shankar Pandya and Mrs. Mani Sathiyavathy ceased to be the directors on the Board of the Company.
The Board places on record its appreciation towards contribution made by Mr. Seturaman Mahalingam, Mr. Gaya Prasad
Srivastava, Mr. Vikram Kirloskar, Mr. Praveen Shankar Pandya and Mrs. Mani Sathiyavathy during their tenure as a Director
of the Company.
Mr. Arun Kumar Nanda, Mr. Vikramjit Singh Sahney and Mr. Pramod Kumar Agarwal were appointed as additional directors
of the Company subsequent to the previous annual general meeting. Pursuant to section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013,
the above additional directors hold office only up to the date of the ensuing annual general meeting of the Company. The
Board recommend their appointment as directors at the ensuing annual general meeting.
In accordance with the provisions of the Act and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Habib Hussain, Mr. B V R
Mohan Reddy and Mr. Jitendra Thakkar, Directors of the Company, retire by rotation at the ensuing annual general meeting
and being eligible, have offered themselves for re-appointment. The Board recommend their re-appointment as directors at
the ensuing annual general meeting.
During the year under review Mr. Ravi Verma resigned from the position of Company Secretary effective January 19, 2018
and Mr. Sachin Gupta was appointed as the Company Secretary designated as Key Managerial Personnel with effect from
January 19, 2018. Subsequent to close of the financial year under review, Mr. Jayant Krishna, Executive Director & Chief
Operating Officer and Mr. Prakash Sharma, Chief Financial Officer were appointed as Key Managerial Personnel with effect
from May 28, 2018.

Board Meetings
During the financial year under review, seven Board Meetings were held. The intervening gap between the Board Meetings
was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement
To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by them, your directors
make the following statements in terms of section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013:
a) that in the preparation of the annual financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2018, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;
b) that such accounting policies as mentioned in note-1 of the notes to the financial statement have been selected and
applied consistently and judgments and estimates have been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018 and of the excess of income over
expenditure of the Company for the year on that date;
c)
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that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
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detecting fraud and other irregularities;
d) that the annual financial statement have been prepared on a going concern basis;
e) that proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively;

Policy for Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment at Workplace
The Company has in place a Policy for Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women at Work
Place. Appropriate reporting mechanisms are in place for ensuring prevention against Sexual Harassment.
During the year under review, the Company has not received any complaints in this regard.

Internal Financial Controls
The Company has internal financial controls which are adequate and were operating effectively. The controls are adequate
for ensuring the orderly & efficient conduct of the operations including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safe
guarding of assets, the prevention & detection of frauds & errors, the accuracy & completeness of accounting records and
timely preparation of reliable financial information.

Auditors & Auditors Report
The term of the present Auditors i.e. M/s V. Sankar Aiyar & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 109208W), expires at the
ensuing annual general meeting upon completion of two terms of 5 years in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013
provisions applicable on public companies.
The Board had received the consent from M/s Kumar Chopra & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN 000131N)
confirming that they were willing to be appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2018-19.
They have also confirmed that they are not disqualified for being appointed as statutory auditors of the Company. The Board
recommend the appointment of M/s Kumar Chopra & Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN 000131N) as statutory
auditors of the Company for financial year 2018-19.
The audit report of the Statutory Auditors of the Company is self-explanatory and do not call for any response from the
management.

Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties
The Board of Directors draw attention of the members to note no. 31 to the financial statement which sets out related
party disclosures pursuant to Indian Accounting Standard. The transactions disclosed therein were in the ordinary course
of business and on an arm’s length. There have been no materially significant related party transactions entered between
the Company and the Directors, the management, the associate companies or the relatives except for those disclosed in
the financial statements.
Accordingly, particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1) along with the
justification for entering into such contract or arrangement in Form AOC–2 does not form part of the report.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments
Loans, guarantees or investments covered under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 form part of the notes to the
financial statements.

Risk Management
Your Company has a risk management framework in place which is an integral part of business strategy and operations of
the Company. The risk management framework at the Company includes all systems and processes set up for identification
of risk at an early stage via early warning signals, mitigation of risks and addressing the risks that the Company may face
as and when they arise.
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The Company has also been working on making the risk management framework more robust on an ongoing basis to adapt
to ever changing landscape of operations of the Company which ensures that the risk assessment, mitigation and remedial
measures for any risk faced by the Company do not become obsolete.
The overall framework includes efficient data management, credit policy, monitoring of borrowers, early identification of
distress in accounts, financial management and internal audit. The framework has been integrated seamlessly across the
operations of the Company.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:
(A) Conservation of Energy & Technology absorption:
The provisions on conservation of energy, technology absorption and other particulars as required by the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not applicable on the Company. However, the Company makes a conscious effort to use
energy conversation measures at its office which operates out of a LEED platinum rated green premises including
various energy conserving measures within the office.
(B) Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo:
There were no foreign exchange earnings during the year. The particulars regarding foreign exchange expenditure are
furnished at note 35 to the financial statement.

Material Changes and Commitments
There were no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the Company which have occurred
between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

Material Orders
There were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern
status and company’s operations in future.

Annual Return Extract
In accordance with section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, an extract of the annual return in prescribed format is
contained in Annexure – A and forms part of this report.
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Annexure – A
FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on March 31, 2018
(Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the
Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014)

I. Registration & other details:
1

Corporate Identity Number

U85300DL2008NPL181612

2

Registration Date

31/07/2008

3

Name of the Company

National Skill Development Corporation

Category/ Sub-category of the Company

Company limited by shares and licensed under section 25 of the
Companies Act, 1956
(corresponding section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013)

4

5

301, 3rd Floor , West Wing, World Mark 1, Asset 11, Aerocity
Address of the Registered office & contact details New Delhi–110 037 India
Tel: +91-11-47451600-10 / FAX: +91-11-46560417

6

Whether listed company

7

Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar
NO
& Transfer Agent, if any.

NO

II. Principal business activities of the company:
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:
S. No.

Name and Description of main products/
services

NIC Code of the
Product/service

% to total turnover of the company

1

Skill Development

N.A.

100

III. Particulars of holding, subsidiary and associate companies:
S. No.

Name, CIN and address of the Company

Holding/
Subsidiary/
Associate

Investment as on
March 31, 2018
(`)

% Holding
by NSDC

Applicable
section

1

Future Sharp Skills Limited (CIN
U74120MH2011PLC222584)
Registered Address – Knowledge House,
Shyam Nagar, Off. Jogeshwari Vikhroli
Link Road, Jogeshwari (E) Mumbai –
400060

Associate

540,00,000

27

Sec. 2(6) of
Companies
Act, 2013

2

Globsyn Skills Development Private
Limited (CIN U80300WB2010PTC154843)
Registered Address – Globsyn crystals, 1st
floor, XI – 11 and 12, block–EP, Sector–V,
Salt Lake Electronics Complex Kolkata –
700091

Associate

94,03,973

21.95

Sec. 2(6) of
Companies
Act, 2013

3

Aahvishkaar Training Services Private
Limited (formerly known as Laurus
Edutech Life Skills Private Limited) (CIN
U72300TN2004PTC054644) Registered
Address – DP–110, F–19, second phase
industrial estate Ambattur, Chennai –
600058

Associate

203,58,000

27

Sec. 2(6) of
Companies Act,
2013
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IV. Share holding pattern (equity share capital breakup as percentage of total equity)
(i) Category-wise Share Holding:
Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year
Demat

Physical

Total

% of Total
Share

No. of Shares held at the end of the year
Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Share

%
Change
during
the year

A. Promoters
A (1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF
b) Central Govt
c) State Govt (s)
d) Bodies Corp. (Private
Sector)
e) Banks / FI
f) Any other
Sub Total (A) (1)
A (2) Foreign
a) NRIs –Individuals
b) Other – Individuals
c) Bodies Corp.
d) Banks/FI
e) Any Other
Sub - total (A) (2)
Total shareholding of
Promoter
(A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2)

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
49,00,000
Nil
51,00,000

Nil
49,00,000
Nil
51,00,000

Nil
49
Nil
51

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
49,00,000
Nil
51,00,000

Nil
49,00,000
Nil
51,00,000

Nil
49
Nil
51

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
1,00,00,000

Nil
Nil
1,00,00,000

Nil
Nil
100

Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
1,00,00,000

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
1,00,00,000 100

Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
1,00,00,000

Nil
1,00,00,000

Nil
100

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000

Nil
100

Nil
Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

1,00,00,000

1,00,00,000

100%

Nil

1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000

100%

Nil

B. Public Shareholding
B(1)Institutions
a) Mutual Funds
b) Banks / FI
c) Central Govt
d) State Govt(s)
e) Venture Capital Funds
f) Insurance Companies
g) FIIs
h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds
i) Others (specify)
Sub-total(B)(1):B(2)Non Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian
ii) Overseas
b) Individuals
i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share
capital upto – 1 lakh
ii) Individual hareholders
holding nominal share
capital in excess of
Rs 1 lakh
c) Others (specify)
Sub-total(B)(2):Total Public hareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)
C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs &
ADRs
Grand Total (A+B+C)

70

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 - 18

(ii) Shareholding of Promoter:
S. Shareholder’s Name
No.

Shareholding at the beginning of the
year
No. of
Shares

% of
total
shares
of the
company

Shareholding at the end of the year

% of Shares
No. of
Pledged /
Shares
encumbered
to total shares

% of total
shares
of the
company

% of Shares
Pledged /
encumbered
to total
shares

%
change
in share
holding
during
the year

1.

The Government of India

49,00,000

49

Nil

49,00,000

49

Nil

Nil

2.

Confederation of Indian Industry
(CII)

5,10,000

5.1

Nil

5,10,000

5.1

Nil

Nil

3.

Federation of Indian Chambers of
Commerce and Industry (FICCI)

5,10,000

5.1

Nil

5,10,000

5.1

Nil

Nil

4.

The Associated Chambers of
Commerce and Industry of India
(ASSOCHAM)

5,10,000

5.1

Nil

5,10,000

5.1

Nil

Nil

5.

Society of Indian Automobile
Manufactuers (SIAM)

5,10,000

5.1

Nil

5,10,000

5.1

Nil

Nil

6.

Confederation of Real Estate
Developers’ Associations of India
(CREDAI)

5,10,000

5.1

Nil

5,10,000

5.1

Nil

Nil

7.

Council for Leather Exports (CLE)

5,10,000

5.1

Nil

5,10,000

5.1

Nil

Nil

8.

Confederation of Indian Textile
Industry (CITI)

5,10,000

5.1

Nil

5,10,000

5.1

Nil

Nil

9.

The Gems & Jewellery Export
Promotion (GJEPC)

5,10,000

5.1

Nil

5,10,000

5.1

Nil

Nil

10. National Association of Software
& Service Companies (NASSCOM)

5,10,000

5.1

Nil

5,10,000

5.1

Nil

Nil

11. Retailers Association of India
(RAI)

5,10,000

5.1

Nil

5,10,000

5.1

Nil

Nil

1,00,00,000

100

Nil

1,00,00,000

100

Nil

Nil

Total

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
S.
No.

Particulars

1
2

At the beginning of the year
Date wise Increase/Decrease in
Promoters Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/
decrease(e.g.allotment /transfer/bonus /
sweat equity etc.)
At the end of the year

3

Shareholding at the beginning of
the year
No. of
% of total shares of the
shares
company

Cumulative
Shareholding during the year
No. of
% of total shares of
shares
the company

Nil

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of
GDRs and ADRs)
S.
No.

For each of the Top 10 Shareholders

1
2

At the beginning of the year
Date wise Increase/Decrease in
Promoters Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/
decrease(e.g.allotment /transfer/bonus /
sweat equity etc.)
At the end of the year

3

Shareholding at the beginning of
the year
No. of
% of total shares of the
shares
company

Cumulative
Shareholding during the year
No. of
% of total shares of
shares
the company

Nil
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
S.
No.

Shareholding of each Directors and each
Key Managerial Personnel

1
2

At the beginning of the year
Date wise Increase/Decrease in
Promoters Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/
decrease(e.g.allotment /transfer/bonus /
sweat equity etc.)
At the end of the year

3

Shareholding at the beginning of
the year
No. of
% of total shares of the
shares
company

Cumulative
Shareholding during the year
No. of
% of total shares of
shares
the company

Nil

V) Indebtedness
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment-

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii)
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
* Addition
* Reduction
Net Change
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii)

Secured Loans
excluding
deposits
Nil

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits

Total
Indebtedness

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

VI) Remuneration of directors and key managerial personnel
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole–time Directors and/or Manager:
S.
No.
1.

2.
3.
4.
5.
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Particulars of Remuneration

Managing Director & Chief
Executive Officer
(Manish Kumar)

Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section17 (1)of the
Income - tax Act, 1961
` 1,25,00,000
(b) Value of perquisites u/s17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income–tax Act, 1961
Stock Option
Nil
Sweat Equity
Nil
Commission (as % of profit)
Nil
Others, please specify
Nil
Total (A)
` 1,25,00,000
Ceiling as per the Act
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Total Amount

` 1,25,00,000

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
` 1,25,00,000

B. Remuneration to other Directors – NIL
S.
Particulars of Remuneration
No.
1.
Independent Directors
- Fee for attending board committee meetings
- Commission
- Others, please specify
Total(1)
2.
Other Non-Executive Directors
- Fee for attending board committee meetings
- Commission
- Others,please specify
Total(2)
Total(B)=(1+2)
Total Managerial Remuneration (A) + (B)

Name of Directors

Total Amount

Nil

Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

` 1,25,00,000
` 1,25,00,000
Ceiling was not applicable till March 14, 2018 as
Company was a private limited company. Post that date
necessary approval(s) were/are obtained for payment of
remuneration.

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/MANAGER/WTD
S.
No.

Particulars of Remuneration

1.

Gross salary
(a) Salary as per-provisions
contained in section17(1)of the
Income - tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax Act,
1961
Stock Option
Sweat Equity
Commission (as% of profit)
Others,please specify
Total(A)

2.
3.
4.
5.

CEO

Key Managerial Personnel
Company Secretary
Ravi Verma
Sachin Gupta
(upto January 19, 2018) (from January 19, 2018)

Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

CFO

Total

` 16,44,940

` 8,69,123

Nil

` 25,14,063

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

` 16,44,940

` 8,69,123

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

` 25,14,063

* CEO’s remuneration covered under clause VI(A).
VII) Penalties / punishment/ compounding of offences – NIL
Type

Section of the
Companies
Act

Company/Director/Other officers in default
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

Brief
Description

Details of
Penalty /
Punishment /
Compounding
fees imposed

Authority
[RD / NCLT
/ COURT]

Appeal made,if any (give
Details)

Nil
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF NATIONAL SKILL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of National Skill Development Corporation (“the Company”),
(a Company limited by shares) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2018, the Statement of Income &
Expenditure, the cash flow statement and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

2. Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

3. Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required
to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatements.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on whether the company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting principles used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimate made by the company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the financial statements.

4. Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2018,
and its surplus as per statement of Income & Expenditure and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.
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5. Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
5.1 As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.
b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books;
c)

The Balance Sheet, and the Statement of Income & Expenditure and the Cash flow statement dealt with by this report
are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2018 and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 31.03.2018 from being appointed as a director in terms
of section 164(2) of the Act.
5.2 With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our knowledge and information and according to the
explanations given to us:
a) The Company does not have any pending litigations, which would impact its financial position.
b) In respect of long term contracts, the Company has made provision as required under any law or accounting standards
for material foreseeable losses, if any. The Company has not entered into any derivative contracts during the year.
c)

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection fund by the
company.

5.3 The Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 as notified by the Central Government does not apply to this Company
since it is a company licensed to operate under section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956, corresponding to Section 8 of the
Companies Act 2013.
5.4 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”.

For V. Sankar Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No.: 109208W)

Place: New Delhi							
Dated: May 28, 2018							
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Sd/(V.Rethinam)
Partner
Membership No. 10412

“Annexure A” referred to in the Independent Auditors’ report to the members of National Skill Development Corporation
for the year ended 31st March, 2018.
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and issued by ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion
or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI.
For V. Sankar Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn. No. 109208W

Place : New Delhi						
Dated: May 28, 2018							
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Sd/(V.Rethinam)
Partner
Membership No. 10412

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
NATIONAL SKILL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018
(Amount in Rupees)
Note
No.

As at
March 31, 2018

As at
March 31, 2017

EQUITY, FUNDS AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
Share Capital

2

10,00,00,000

10,00,00,000

Income and Expenditure Account

3

36,54,68,916

30,69,52,743

46,54,68,916

40,69,52,743

FUNDS
Grant from National Skill Development Fund (NSDF)
-Financing Activities

4(a)

2,72,39,24,451

3,56,64,96,666
2,07,07,83,103

-Skill Certification and Monetary Reward (STAR)

4(b)

2,22,62,79,670

-Pradhan Mantri Kaushal Vikas Yojna-1 (PMKVY-1)

4(c)

2,21,91,63,336

-Pradhan Mantri Kaushal Vikas Yojna-2 (PMKVY-2)

4(d)

-

2,94,57,58,470
3,65,13,71,123

-UDAAN

4(e)

28,36,18,192

-

-North East Project

4(f)

10,98,40,597

-

-PKVY Project

4(g)

2,11,47,914

-Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Projects

4(h)

3,69,96,381

6,56,85,233

-State Government Projects

5

8,41,37,767

8,51,51,095

-Sankalp Project

6

4,53,64,552

-Others

7

-

Grant from Other Sources
-

89,01,000

94,21,000

7,75,93,73,860

12,39,46,66,690
6,60,78,39,818

Others
Loan Fund (per contra)

8

8,47,22,94,738

NSDF Investment Fund (per contra)

9

21,21,37,465

22,18,44,888

PMKVY-2 Scheme Advances (per contra)

10

3,68,70,43,403

1,26,42,83,876

NSDF Fixed Assets Fund (per contra)

11

19,43,77,865

1,84,02,256

Sankalp Fixed Assets Fund (per contra)

12

8,85,00,000

-

12,65,43,53,471

8,11,23,70,838

90,65,867

76,28,294

90,65,867

76,28,294

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-term provisions

13

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade Payables
- Micro and Small Enterprises
- Other than Micro and Small Enterprises

14

2,02,72,43,191

68,62,47,040

Other Current Liabilities

15

22,52,43,411

19,98,45,618

Short-term provisions

16

Total

9,54,141

2,76,636

2,25,34,40,743
23,14,17,02,857

88,63,69,294
21,80,79,87,859
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NATIONAL SKILL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018
(Amount in Rupees)
Note
No.

As at
March 31, 2018

As at
March 31, 2017

ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
NSDC Fixed Assets Fund (per contra)
Property, Plant & Equipment
Intangible assets

17

19,32,18,937

1,61,18,923

11,58,928

22,83,333

Sankalp Fixed Assets Fund (per contra)
Intangible assets under development

8,85,00,000

-

Non-current investments (per contra)

18

21,21,37,465

22,18,44,888

Loans (per contra)

19

5,22,10,65,097

5,31,65,90,622

Long-term loans and advances

20

11,55,85,349

14,04,68,001

Other non-current assets

21

-

3,42,67,764

5,83,16,65,776

5,73,15,73,531

7,24,17,80,903

12,83,47,90,593

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
UDAAN- Grant awaiting reimbursement

22
4(e)

-

PMKVY-2 - Grant awaiting reimbursement

4(d)

1,49,06,51,985

-

PMKVY-2 - Grant awaiting disbursement

4(d)

1,39,39,02,690

-

PMKVY-2 Scheme Advances (per contra)

10

3,68,70,43,403

1,26,42,83,876

Short-term loans and advances

23

4,75,74,107

3,35,23,410

Trade receivables

24

2,02,03,665

26,39,000

Other current assets

25

3,42,88,80,328
17,31,00,37,081
23,14,17,02,857

1,65,40,52,475
16,07,64,14,328
21,80,79,87,859

Total

Significant accounting policies
Other notes forming part of the financial statements

Annexure to our report of even date
For V. Sankar Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn. No. 109208W

Sd/V. Rethinam
Partner (M.No.10412)
Place: New Delhi
Dated: May 28, 2018
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For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/Managing Director

Sd/Chief Financial Officer

Sd/Director

Sd/Company Secretary

NATIONAL SKILL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Statement of Income and Expenditure for the year ended March 31, 2018

Note
No.
Income
Management Fees
Interest Income
- On Loans
- On Bank Deposits
- On Debenture
- On Income Tax Refund
Dividend Income
Royalty Income
Centre Validation and Accreditation Fees
Application Fees
Other income
Total Income
Less: Transfer to NSDF Grant Fund - Financing Activity
Net Revenue

(Amount in Rupees)
For the year ended
March 31, 2017

For the year ended
March 31, 2018

26(a)
26(b)

26(c)

4(a)

1,05,09,32,208

1,15,97,29,327

45,66,53,782
27,44,72,444
13,50,000
23,78,753
48,76,937
16,20,86,486
21,94,01,289
5,98,32,527
5,92,48,621
2,29,12,33,047
98,05,77,955
1,31,06,55,092

40,66,39,256
21,66,72,733
13,50,000
19,90,96,165
1,97,18,000
1,01,20,901
2,01,33,26,382
63,03,56,771
1,38,29,69,611

Expenditure
Awareness & Mobilisation Expenses

26(d)

Program Management Charges

43,65,56,161

70,83,12,507

16,04,54,108

12,14,32,782

Due Diligence & Monitoring

26(e)

16,74,31,698

11,92,56,731

Employee Benefits Expense

26(f)

31,68,81,657

18,09,81,768

15,75,15,063
13,51,60,922

7,42,83,158
9,53,38,664

19,28,18,023
23,59,39,061

8,14,02,043
11,29,01,146

Centre Validation Expenses
System Running & Maintenance
Rent, Electricity & Maintenance
Other Administrative Expenses

26(g)
26(h)

Audiors Remuneration

26(i)

Depreciation & Amortisation
Total Expenditure

17

18,29,000

16,67,500

7,01,62,559
1,87,47,48,252

1,84,56,323
1,51,40,32,622
39,91,19,166

Less: Transfer to NSDF Grant Fund - Financing Activity

4(a)

55,24,46,774

Less: Depreciation Fund - Transfer to NSDF Fund

4(a)

7,01,62,559

1,84,56,323

1,25,21,38,919

1,09,64,57,133

3

5,85,16,173

28,65,12,478

33

5.85

28.65

Net Expenses

Excess of Income over Expenditure
Earning per equity share (EPS)
Basic EPS (Nominal value of shares Rs.10/- each)
Significant accounting policies
Other notes forming part of the financial statements

1
26 to 39

Annexure to our report of even date
For V. Sankar Aiyar & Co.

For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn. No. 109208W

Sd/-

Sd/-

Managing Director

Sd/-

Director

V. Rethinam
Partner (M.No.10412)
Place: New Delhi
Dated: May 28, 2018

Sd/-

Sd/-

Chief Financial Officer

Company Secretary
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NATIONAL SKILL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31 ,2018

Particulars

A.

For the year ended
March 31, 2018

(Amount in Rupees)
For the year ended
March 31, 2017

Cash flow from operating activities
Net surplus/ (deficit) as per income & expenditure account

5,85,16,173

28,65,12,478

45,74,48,272

53,84,07,648

7,01,62,559

1,84,56,323

Adjustments for:
Provision for doubtful & substandard assets charged to Fund Accounts
Depreciation for the year
Loss on assets discarded / sold

70,64,187

Dividend income

(48,76,937)

Interest on debentures

(13,50,000)

Gain on sale of investment
Operating profit before working capital changes

58,69,64,254

(13,50,000)
(53,75,745)
83,66,50,704

Movements in working capital :
Decrease / (Increase) in non-current assets
Decrease / (Increase) in current assets
Decrease / (Increase) in trade receivables

(1,75,64,665)

Decrease/(Increase) in accrued interest on term deposits/loans

21,94,20,356

Increase / (Decrease) long-term/Short -term provisions

(26,39,000)
26,01,15,199

21,15,078

43,25,978
60,84,52,110

Sub Total

(3,43,89,92,560)

(78,66,92,694)

Net Cash generated / (used) in operations (A)

(2,85,20,28,306)

4,99,58,010

(25,38,91,001)

(1,36,06,709)

Cash flow from Investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets
Sale of fixed assets
Payment for intangible assets under development

6,88,646
(8,85,00,000)

Investment made during the year
Investment sold during the year

-

Interest on debentures received

13,50,000

Dividend income received

48,76,937

Net cash generated / (used) in Investing activities (B)
C.

(13,24,28,001)
(1,52,45,18,979)

1,36,63,93,944

Increase / (Decrease) in current liabilities

B.

2,48,82,652
(5,03,42,39,926)

(33,54,75,418)

(1,37,41,400)
2,85,08,139
13,50,000
25,10,030

Cash flows from financing activities
(Decrease) / Increase in Grant/Loan Funds
Loans paid during the year
Loans repayment during the year

(8,36,02,774)

4,63,56,96,810

(3,21,46,51,383)

(1,56,23,19,663)

89,27,48,191

51,38,78,968

Net cash generated / (used) in financing activities (C)

(2,40,55,05,966)

3,58,72,56,115

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C)

(5,59,30,09,690)

3,63,97,24,155

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

12,83,47,90,593

919,50,66,438

7,24,17,80,903

12,83,47,90,593

(5,59,30,09,690)

363,97,24,155

With banks - on current account

1,96,95,04,173

28,39,03,382

- on deposit account

5,27,22,76,730

1255,08,87,211

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

7,24,17,80,903

1283,47,90,593

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Components of cash and cash equivalents
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NATIONAL SKILL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31 ,2018

Notes:
1
2
3
(i)
(ii)
(iii)
(iv)

All figures in brackets represent outflows
The Cash Flow has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Accounting Standard - 3 on 'Cash Flow Statement' issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
NSDC has accounted for the following in the grant funds and accordingly not reflected in cash flow statement
Particulars
Grants received from NSDF and others
Grants disbursed to beneficiaries
Interest on loans
Interest on bank deposits & savings accounts

Current year (Rs)
14,90,09,89,220
19,13,81,61,352
45,66,53,782
66,47,93,898

Previous year (Rs)
16,20,42,95,369
12,06,97,30,293
40,66,39,256
77,30,95,741

Annexure to our report of even date
For V. Sankar Aiyar & Co.

For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn. No. 109208W

Sd/-

Sd/-

Managing Director

Sd/Director

V. Rethinam
Partner (M.No.10412)

Place: New Delhi
Dated: May 28, 2018

Sd/-

Sd/-

Chief Financial Officer

Company Secretary
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NATIONAL SKILL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2018
Corporate Information
The Company was incorporated on 31st July, 2008 as a Company limited by shares not for profit under section 25
(Corresponding to Sec 8 of Companies Act, 2013) of the Companies Act, 1956. The Company was converted into a private
limited company with effect from September 8, 2011. The Company was subsequently converted into a public limited
company with effect from March 14, 2018.
Government of India has established a public charitable trust to attract contributions from various Government sources,
and other donors/ contributors to enhance, stimulate and develop skills by various sector specific programs. NSDC has
entered into an investment management agreement dated 27th March 2009 with the Trust. The Company manage the
funds transferred by the Trust to achieve its objectives of Skill Development and Vocational Training as set out in the
Agreement.
Upon termination/expiry, NSDC shall return the entire amount of the funds to the NSDF Trust after retaining with it the
funds which have been utilized for the schemes and the the funds which have been allocated for the schemes which are
under implementation on the date of termination of the agreement.
The Company is the implementation agency for key skill development schemes like Pradhan Mantri Kaushal Vikas Yojna
(PMKVY), Pradhan Mantri Kaushal Kendra (PMKK), Pravasi Kaushal Vikas Yojana (PKVY), UDAAN, Capacity Building
& Technical Assistance Scheme (North East Project).
The Company in collaboration with Ministry of Housing and Urban Poverty Alleviation, GOI is implementing National
Urban Livelihood Mission (NULM). The Company, in partnership with Industry is carrying out skill development
activities under Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR).
1 Significant Accounting Policies
1.1 Basis of Accounting
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the historical cost convention, on a going
concern basis and in accordance with the applicable accounting standards notified under the relevant provision of
Companies Act, 2013.
1.2 Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the significant accounting policies requires management to
make certain estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and notes thereto.
Differences between actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which they materialize. Actual results
could differ from those estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future
periods in which they materialize.
1.3 Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets are stated at their original cost less depreciation. Depreciation is calculated based on the useful life of assets
as specified in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. In respect of additions/deletions, pro-rata depreciation from the
month of addition/up to the month of deletion is provided in the accounts. Assets individually costing less than Rs 5000/are fully written off.
Intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition of such assets and are carried at Cost. Intangible
assets are amortised over the period of 5 years
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NATIONAL SKILL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

1.4 Income Recognition
i) Interest on loans disbursed is recognized on accrual basis, as per the contract with the borrowers which inter-alia
includes moratorium period allowed to them.The Company has adopted voluntarily prudential norms based on Reserve
Bank of India directions for NBFCs in respect of Non Performing Assets. In respect of NPAs ,the income is recognized
only when received as prescribed by the prudential norms.
ii) Income from interest is recognized on time proportion basis.
iii) Dividend is recognised when the right to receive is established.
iv) Royalty is accounted on accrual basis as per the agreement in place.
v) Income such as validation and accreditation fee is accounted on accrual basis.

1.5 Government Grants & Funds
Government grant receipts are treated as restricted fund. Unutilized government grants pertaining to schemes are
treated as restricted funds to be carried forward at the end of the year for utilization in the subsequent years.

1.6 Investments
Long term investments are shown at cost. Provision for diminution in value is made, if in the opinion of the management
the decline is considered other than temporary. Current investments are shown at cost and the fall in value as compared
to cost is provided for.
1.7 Employee Benefits
Company’s contribution to Provident Fund is charged to Statement of Income & Expenditure. Gratuity & Leave
Encashment benefits are accounted for on the basis of actuarial valuation as at the end of the accounting year. The
Company has entered into an arrangement with Life Insurance Corporation of India for meeting the Gratuity Liability.
1.8 Foreign currency transactions
All transactions in foreign currency are recognized at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of transactions. Liabilities
and receivables in foreign currency are converted at the exchange rate prevailing at the close of the financial year and net
gain or losses are recognized in the Statement of Income & Expenditure.
1.9 Lease
Since significant portion of risks and rewards are retained by lessor in respect of assets acquired/taken on lease, they are
classified as operating lease and the lease rentals are charged off to Income account.
1.10 Provisions and Contingencies
The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of past event that probably requires an
outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. A disclosure of contingent liability is
made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that will probably not require outflow of resources or
where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made.
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NATIONAL SKILL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(Amount in Rupees)
As on 31st
March, 2018

As on 31st
March, 2017

2. Share Capital
Authorised
1,00,00,000 (1,00,00,000) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each

10,00,00,000

10,00,00,000

10,00,00,000

10,00,00,000

10,00,00,000

10,00,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up
1,00,00,000 (1,00,00,000) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each, fully paid-up

(a)

The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having nominal value of Rs.10/-.
The Company intends to apply its surplus, if any, or other income in promoting its objects and prohibits payment of
any dividend to its members.

(b)

Reconciliation of the number of shares:As at March 31, 2018

Particulars
Outstanding at the beginning of the year
Outstanding at the end of the year

(c)

No. of Shares

Amount

As at March 31, 2017
No. of Shares

Amount

1,00,00,000

10,00,00,000

1,00,00,000

10,00,00,000

1,00,00,000

10,00,00,000

1,00,00,000

10,00,00,000

Shareholders holding more than 5% shares ,based on legal ownership in the subscribed share capital of the Company
,is set out below :

Name of the shareholder
Government of India

No. of Shares

% held

No. of Shares

% held

49,00,000

49.00%

49,00,000

49.00%

Confederation of Indian Industry
Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce and
Industry
The Associated Chambers of Commerce and
Industry of India

5,10,000

5.10%

5,10,000

5.10%

5,10,000

5.10%

5,10,000

5.10%

5,10,000

5.10%

5,10,000

5.10%

Society of Indian Automobile Manufacturers
Confederation of Real Estate Developers’
Associations of India
Council for Leather Exports

5,10,000

5.10%

5,10,000

5.10%

5,10,000

5.10%

5,10,000

5.10%

5,10,000

5.10%

5,10,000

5.10%

Confederation of Indian Textile Industry

5,10,000

5.10%

5,10,000

5.10%

The Gem & Jewellery Export Promotion Council

5,10,000

5.10%

5,10,000

5.10%

5,10,000

5.10%

5,10,000

5.10%

5,10,000

5.10%

5,10,000

5.10%

National Association of Software & Service
Companies
Retailers Association of India

3. Statement of Income and Expenditure
Opening balance
Add : Excess of income over expenditure as per Statement of Income & Expenditure
Closing balance
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30,69,52,743

2,04,40,265

5,85,16,173

28,65,12,478

36,54,68,916

30,69,52,743

NATIONAL SKILL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(Amount in Rupees)
As on 31st
March, 2018

As on 31st
March, 2017

4. Grant from National Skill Development Fund (NSDF)
(Received from Government of India)
a)

b)

Grant From NSDF- Financing Activities
Opening balance
Add: Received during the year
Grant Received
Transfer from Income and Expenditure Account
Transfer from Investment Fund (Refer note no. 9)
Transfer from Loan fund - Repayment of Loans (Refer note no. 8)
NSDF First Loss Default Guarantee (FLDG) Fund
Total Receipts
Less: Utilised during the year
Grants in Aid paid during the year
Transfer to NSDC Investments Fund (Refer note no. 9)
Transfer to NSDC Loan Fund (Refer note no. 8)
Transfer to NSDC Fixed Assets Fund (Refer note no. 11)
Transfer from Income and Expenditure Account
Worldskill Expenses
Depreciation & Amortisation (Refer note no. 17)
Total Utilization
Balance

356,64,96,666

383,09,07,222

1,56,00,00,000
98,05,77,955
89,27,48,191
6,99,98,22,812

75,00,00,000
63,03,56,771
2,31,32,394
51,38,78,968
10,00,00,000
5,84,82,75,355

8,70,30,066
321,46,51,383
17,59,75,609
55,24,46,774
17,56,31,970
7,01,62,559
427,58,98,361
272,39,24,451

15,30,80,607
1,37,41,400
156,23,19,663
1,84,02,256
39,91,19,166
11,66,59,274
1,84,56,323
228,17,78,689
356,64,96,666

207,07,83,103

212,49,65,086

Grant From NSDF-Star Project
Opening balance
Add: Received during the year
Interest on bank deposits allocated during the year
Total Receipts

15,54,96,567

14,90,30,517

222,62,79,670

227,39,95,603

Less: Utilised during the year
Monetary Rewards transfer to Trainee

-

20,32,12,500

Total Utilization

-

20,32,12,500

Closing Balance

c)

222,62,79,670

207,07,83,103

294,57,58,470

314,90,99,821

Grant From NSDF-PMKVY-1
Opening balance
Add: Received during the year
Grant Received
Interest on bank deposits allocated during the year
Total Receipts

-

900,00,00,000

17,21,22,516

30,10,13,149

311,78,80,986

1245,01,12,970

89,87,17,650

887,43,54,500

Less: Utilised during the year
Monetary Rewards Transfer to Trainee
Management Fees - transfer to Income and Expenditure Account

-

63,00,00,000

Total Utilization

89,87,17,650

950,43,54,500

Closing Balance

221,91,63,336

294,57,58,470
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NATIONAL SKILL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(Amount in Rupees)
As on 31st
March, 2018
d)

Grant - PMKVY-2 Scheme
Opening balance
Add: Received during the year
Grant Received
Interest on bank deposits allocated during the year
Total Receipts
Less: Utilised during the year
14,98,36,84,736
Transfer to PMKVY-2 Advance
5,79,71,972
Handbook Payouts
1,85,44,50,615
Training cost payouts
Management Fees - transfer to Income and Expenditure Account
Total Utilization
Closing Balance

e)

As on 31st
March, 2017

365,13,71,123
1132,48,35,109
5,45,81,576
1503,07,87,808

550,00,00,000
10,63,79,342
560,63,79,342
126,42,83,876

1689,61,07,323
101,92,35,160
1791,53,42,483
-2,88,45,54,675

19,57,24,343
49,50,00,000
195,50,08,219
365,13,71,123

(28,71,24,974)

12,76,35,579

Grant From NSDF- Udaan Project
Opening balance
Add: Received during the year
Grant Received

126,85,04,294

67,54,95,706

Total Receipts

98,13,79,320

80,31,31,285

68,59,18,278

106,52,56,258

Less: Utilised during the year
Grants in Aid paid during the year
Management Fees - transfer to Income and Expenditure Account

f)

g)

88

1,18,42,850

2,50,00,000

Total Utilization

69,77,61,128

109,02,56,258

Closing Balance

28,36,18,192

(28,71,24,974)

Grant From NSDF-North East Project
Opening balance
Add: Received during the year
Grant Received
Interest on bank deposits allocated during the year
Total Receipts
Less: Utilised during the year
Grants in Aid paid during the year
Management Fees - transfer to Income and Expenditure Account
Total Utilization
Closing Balance

Grant from NSDF - PKVY Project
Opening balance
Add: Received during the year
Grant Received
Total Receipts
Less: Utilised during the year
Grants in Aid paid during the year
Management Fees - transfer to Income and Expenditure Account
Total Utilization
Closing Balance
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-

-

19,85,34,300
81,20,795
20,66,55,095

-

8,97,43,498
70,71,000
9,68,14,498
10,98,40,597

-

-

-

-

2,99,99,254
2,99,99,254

-

76,51,340
12,00,000
88,51,340
2,11,47,914

-

NATIONAL SKILL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(Amount in Rupees)
As on 31st
March, 2018
h)

As on 31st
March, 2017

Grant - CSR Projects Fund
Opening balance

6,56,85,233

6,46,07,328

Grant Received

28,86,39,617

13,69,81,945

Total Receipts

35,43,24,850

20,15,89,273

Grants in Aid paid during the year

30,57,45,271

12,89,98,713

Management Fees - transfer to Income and Expenditure Account

1,15,83,198
31,73,28,469
3,69,96,381

69,05,327
13,59,04,040
6,56,85,233

8,51,51,095

14,50,83,029

Grant Received

4,07,47,500

12,50,52,562

Total Receipts

12,58,98,595

27,01,35,591

Grants in Aid paid during the year

4,17,60,828

18,21,60,496

Management Fees - transfer to Income and Expenditure Account

4,17,60,828
8,41,37,767

28,24,000
18,49,84,496
8,51,51,095

Add: Received during the year

Less: Utilised during the year

Total Utilization
Closing Balance

5.

Grant - State Government Projects Fund
Opening balance
Add: Received during the year

Less: Utilised during the year

Total Utilization
Closing Balance

6.

7.

Grant from Sankalp Project
Opening balance
Add: Received during the year
Grant Received
Total Receipts
Less: Utilised during the year
Grants in Aid paid during the year - Sankalp
Transfer to Sankalp Fixed Assets Fund (Refer note no. 12)
Total Utilization
Closing Balance

Grant from other Sources
Opening balance
Add: Received during the year
From British Council
From Karnataka University
From Others
Total Receipts
Less: Utilised during the year
Grants in Aid paid during the year
Grants in Aid paid during the year - NIESBUD
Total Utilization
Closing Balance

-

-

15,00,00,000
15,00,00,000

-

1,61,35,448
8,85,00,000
10,46,35,448
4,53,64,552

-

94,21,000

-

2,03,31,649
2,97,52,649

95,80,000
25,00,000
1,20,80,000

55,01,008
1,53,50,641
2,08,51,649
89,01,000

26,59,000
26,59,000
94,21,000

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 - 18

89

NATIONAL SKILL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(Amount in Rupees)
As on 31st
March, 2018

As on 31st
March, 2017

8. NSDC Loan Fund (per contra)
Opening balance
Add : Transfer from Grant from NSDF
Loan Granted during the year
Less: Loan repaid during the year

3,21,46,51,383
89,27,48,191

Total
Less:

Opening Provision
Provision for Doubtful Assets
Provision for Sub-Standard Assets

117,05,39,619
40,56,64,629
5,17,83,643

777,83,79,437

672,99,38,742

232,19,03,192

156,23,19,663
51,38,78,968

1010,02,82,629

777,83,79,437

162,79,87,891

63,21,31,971
52,11,83,584
1,72,24,064

847,22,94,738

660,78,39,818

22,18,44,888
97,07,423
21,21,37,465

23,12,35,882
1,37,41,400
2,31,32,394
22,18,44,888

1,26,42,83,876
8,70,85,839
13,64,77,39,515
12,24,221
1,35,15,88,349

9,55,96,215
66,40,79,834
12,02,73,760

9. NSDF Investment Fund (per contra)
Opening balance
Add : Transfer from Grant from NSDF
Less : Transfer to NSDF ( Sale of Investment )
Less: Provision for Diminution in value of Investment

10. PMKVY-2 Scheme Advances (per contra)
Opening balance
Add:

Less:

Advances during the year:
-Special Project
-Short Term Training
-Trainee Hand Book
-PMKVY IISC
-Provision for Short Term Training
Utilization during the year:
-Trainee Hand Book
-Short Term Training
-Special Project
Total

11. NSDF Fixed Assets fund (per contra)
Opening balance
Add:

Cumulative opening WDV
Addition during the year

Less:

Depreciation
Net Value of assets Sold during the year
Total

90
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10,99,60,205
12,50,54,00,863
4,95,17,329
3,68,70,43,403

1,84,02,256

38,43,34,067
1,26,42,83,876

-

25,38,91,001
27,22,93,257

2,32,51,870
1,36,06,709
3,68,58,579

7,01,62,559

1,84,56,323

77,52,833
19,43,77,865

1,84,02,256

NATIONAL SKILL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(Amount in Rupees)
As on 31st
March, 2018
12. SANKALP Fixed Assets fund (per contra)
Opening balance
Add:

Addition during the year
Total

13. Long-Term Provisions
Provision for employee benefits
-Leave encashment
-Gratuity

8,85,00,000
8,85,00,000

71,28,446
19,37,421
90,65,867

As on 31st
March, 2017

-

51,50,500
24,77,794
76,28,294

14. Trade Payables [See note below]
Trade payables
- Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises
- Other than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises
Trade payables -PMKVY-2

-

-

63,33,40,501

30,19,12,973

139,39,02,690
202,72,43,191

38,43,34,067
68,62,47,040

According to the records available with the Company, there were no dues payable to entities (as of financial statement date)
that are classified as Micro and Small Enterprises under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
during the period. Hence disclosures, if any, relating to amounts unpaid as at the period end together with the interest paid
/ payable as required under the said Act have not been given.

15. Other Current Liabilities
Statutory dues
Other Current Liabilities

21,93,84,357
58,59,054
22,52,43,411

12,61,78,851
7,36,66,767
19,98,45,618

9,54,141
9,54,141

2,76,636
2,76,636

16. Short-Term Provisions
Provision for employee benefits.
-Compensated absences- Leave encashment
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`

1,70,06,715
11,26,16,917

1,56,32,951

1,85,53,033

Computers

Leasehold Improvements

7,82,77,454

53,06,918

-

4,50,42,990

1,88,42,136

-

1,88,42,136

2,62,00,854

-

-

1,85,53,033

-

23,40,903

7,82,77,454

28,71,25,465

86,94,523

86,94,523

-

27,84,30,942

13,80,777

3,11,61,412

11,26,16,917

3,26,39,666

4,95,95,851

5,10,36,319

As at
31.03.2018

4,14,18,875

5,98,75,198

2,43,46,950

64,46,921

1,79,00,029

3,55,28,248

4,42,902

-

1,07,79,407

1,27,20,747

83,00,061

32,85,131

Up to
31.03.2017

* Software for Monetary Reward Scheme - STAR Scheme, already closed and currently there is no active operations under the said Scheme.

Previous Year

1,36,06,709

25,38,91,001

2,66,30,283

6,46,70,745

9,06,376

77,88,147

Grand Total (A+B)

9,06,376

1,88,42,136

-

25,29,84,625

-

Software

5,16,47,171

13,80,777

SDMS *

Softwares

Total
Intangible Assets: (B)

Moter Vehicle

Electrical Installation & Equipments

3,11,61,412

4,12,29,759

-

5,09,69,822

53,73,415

Furniture & Fixtures

1,07,06,995

As at
01.04.2017

1,84,56,323

7,01,62,559

20,30,781

10,88,674

9,42,107

6,81,31,778

2,92,139

70,13,434

2,72,87,896

68,01,267

1,48,19,336

1,19,17,706

-

3,72,90,157

1,88,42,136

-

1,88,42,136

1,84,48,021

-

-

1,27,86,232

-

19,65,638

36,96,151

DEPRECIATION
Written back
For the Year

NATIONAL SKILL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

COST
Additions
Deductions

Office Equipment

Tangible Assets: (A)

17. Property, Plant & Equipment
(refer Note No. 1.3 for policy on depreciation)

5,98,75,198

9,27,47,600

75,35,595

75,35,595

-

8,52,12,005

7,35,041

70,13,434

2,52,81,071

1,95,22,014

2,11,53,759

1,15,06,686

Up to
31.03.2018

1,84,02,256

19,43,77,865

11,58,928

11,58,928

-

19,32,18,937

6,45,736

2,41,47,978

8,73,35,846

1,31,17,652

2,84,42,092

3,95,29,633

2,32,51,870

1,84,02,256

22,83,333

13,41,226

9,42,107

1,61,18,923

9,37,875

-

77,73,626

29,12,204

24,06,934

20,88,284

(Amount in Rupees)
WRITTEN DOWN VALUE
As at
As at
31.03.2018
31.03.2017

NATIONAL SKILL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(Amount in Rupees)
As on 31st
March, 2018
18.

As on 31st
March, 2017

Non-Current Investments - Trade
(At cost unless otherwise stated)
Unquoted - Fully paid up equity shares
Investment in Associates
54,00,000 Future Sharp Skills Limited ,fully paid equity shares Rs. 10/-.
(Previous year 54,00,000)
9,40,397 Globsyn Skill Development Private Limited, fully paid equity
shares Rs. 10/-. (Previous year 9,40,397)

Percentage of
holding
27.00%

5,40,00,000

5,40,00,000

21.95%

94,03,973

94,03,973

27.00%

2,03,58,000

2,03,58,000

19.99%

9,75,38,733

9,75,38,733

10.19%

1,09,44,612

1,09,44,612

5.41%

16,66,670

16,66,670

3,65,000 Andhra Pradesh State Skill Development Corporation, fully
paid equity shares Rs. 10/-. (Previous Year -3,65,000 )

10.00%

36,50,000

36,50,000

3,03,450 Talent Sprint Education Service Private Limited, fully paid
equity shares Rs. 1/-. (Previous Year 3,03,450)

5.41%

3,03,450

3,03,450

1,47,945 Skill Source Learning Pvt Ltd, fully paid equity shares Rs. 10/. (Previous year 1,47,945)

14.90%

14,79,450

14,79,450

2,25,00,000

2,25,00,000

22,18,44,888

22,18,44,888

20,35,800 Laurus Edutech Life Skills Private Limited, fully paid equity
shares Rs. 10/-. (Previous Year 20,35,800)
Other investments
97,53,873 IL&FS Skills Development Corporation Limited, fully paid
equity shares Rs. 10/-. (Previous Year 97,53,873 )
10,94,461 Apollo Med Skills Private Limited, fully paid equity shares
Rs. 10/-. (Previous Year - 10,94,461)
1,66,667 Skill Sonics India Pvt Ltd. fully paid equity shares Rs. 10/-.
(Previous Year - 1,66,667 )

Debentures (Unquoted)
22,500 Skill Sonics India Pvt Ltd., 6% Optional Convertible debentures
of Rs. 1000/- each (previous year: 22,500)

Less: Provision for Diminution in value of Investment

97,07,423

Total

21,21,37,465

22,18,44,888

Note: In respect of six of the Investee Companies (Investment of Rs 9,78,52,705 crores), the latest available information shows
negative net worth. However, in view of long term nature of investments and business plan approved, the management is of the
view that it is not yet ripe to consider provision for diminution in value except incase of Globsyn Skill Development Private Limited
and Talent Sprint Education Service Private Limited.
19

NSDC Loans
(Secured - Considered good) *
Opening balance
Add :
Secured Loans added during the year (net) (Refer note no. 8)
Total **
Less:

Due within twelve months, shown under other current assets

Opening Provision
Less:
Provision for Doubtful & Sub-Standard Assets
Closing balance
**Assets Classification :- As per Prudential Norms
Standard Assets
Sub- Standard Assets
Doubtful Assets

777,83,79,437
232,19,03,192

672,99,38,742
104,84,40,695

1010,02,82,629

777,83,79,437

325,12,29,641

129,12,49,196

162,79,87,891
522,10,65,097

63,21,31,971
53,84,07,648
531,65,90,622

117,05,39,619
45,74,48,272

831,69,43,810
20,71,34,571
157,62,04,248
1010,02,82,629

655,61,67,625
6,88,96,255
115,33,15,557
777,83,79,437

* The loans are secured by tangible assets as primary security and collateral security in the form of corporate guarantee or personal
guarantee of Promoters/Directors. Keeping in view the valuation of the tangible securities, there is a likelihood of loans being not
fully secured.
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NATIONAL SKILL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(Amount in Rupees)
As on 31st
March, 2018
20

21

22

Long-Term Loans and Advances
(Unsecured - Considered good)
Security deposits
Income tax deducted at source, recoverable
Capital advances

Other Non Current Assets
Interest accrued but not due on loans

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balance with banks
-current/ savings accounts
-interest bearing Multi Option Deposit accounts
-deposits with original maturity of less than three months

Other bank balances
-deposits with remaining maturity for more than twelve months.
-deposits with remaining maturity for less than twelve months.

Cheques in hand

23

24

25

94

Short-Term Loans and Advances
(Unsecured - Considered good)
Loans and advances
Prepaid expenses
Advances recoverable in cash or kind or value to be received
- Other Advances

Trade receivables
Fees Receivable:
- Outstanding for the period exceeding 6 months from due date
- Others

Other Current Assets
Interest accrued; considered good:
- Term deposits
- Secured loans
-Less :- Provision for Reversal of Interest Income on Non-Performing Accounts
- Interest accrued but not due on Secured loans
NSDC-Loans due within twelve months (Per contra)
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2,96,82,920
8,59,02,429
11,55,85,349

As on 31st
March, 2017

4,00,97,420
9,68,83,418
34,87,163
14,04,68,001

-

3,42,67,764

-

3,42,67,764

1,96,95,04,173
4,23,85,083
4,79,35,74,470
6,80,54,63,726

28,39,03,382
44,77,17,260
6,09,34,88,687
6,82,51,09,329

27,60,10,817
15,72,91,360
43,33,02,177

2,41,65,57,501
3,59,31,23,763
6,00,96,81,264

30,15,000

-

7,24,17,80,903

12,83,47,90,593

1,17,54,011
1,74,90,171

99,362
76,48,138

1,83,29,925
4,75,74,107

2,57,75,910
3,35,23,410

2,02,03,665
2,02,03,665

26,39,000
26,39,000

4,20,38,935
25,65,43,187
15,94,47,982
3,85,16,547
3,25,12,29,641
3,42,88,80,328

25,98,16,363
15,04,21,242
8,45,05,427
3,70,71,101
1,29,12,49,196
1,65,40,52,475

NATIONAL SKILL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(Amount in Rupees)
For the year ended
March 31, 2018

For the year ended
March 31, 2017

Gross Income
Less: Reversal of Interest Income on Doubtful Assets

53,15,96,337

42,39,96,257

(6,76,81,554)

(1,40,69,021)

Less: Reversal of Interest Income on Sub-Standard Assets

(72,61,001)
45,66,53,782

(32,87,980)
40,66,39,256

66,47,93,898

77,30,95,741

Particulars
26
(a)

Income & Expenditure Account
Interest Income on Loans

(b) Interest Income on Bank Deposits
Gross Income
Less: Transfer to Grant Fund
Monitory Reward Scheme (STAR and PMKVY-1)

(c)

(32,76,19,083)

(45,00,43,666)

Pradhan Mantri Kaushal Vikas Yojna-2 (PMKVY-2)

(5,45,81,576)

(10,63,79,342)

North East Project

(81,20,795)
27,44,72,444

21,66,72,733

Royalty Income
From Publishers
From Others

(d) Awareness & Mobilisation Expenses
Marketing & Mobilisation
Advertisement & Brand Promotion
Capacity Creation Expenses
(e)

(f)

Due Diligence & Monitoring:
Technical and Financial Due Diligence
Legal Due Deligence
Financial Monitoring Charges
Employee benefits expense
Salary and Allowances
Contractual Employement
Contribution to provident and other funds
Staff Welfare
Recruitment Expenses

(g) Rent Premises, Electricity Maintenance
Rent Premises
Electricity Charges
Common Maintenance Charges
Office Maintenance Expenses
(h) Other Administrative Expenses
Legal & Professional
Travelling and conveyance
Royalty Expenses
IT support Cost
Communication
Printing & Stationery
Membership Subscription
Insurance
Rates & Taxes
Miscellaneous Expenses
Internal Audit Fees
Loss on assets discarded / sold
(i)

Auditors Remuneration
Statutory Audit Fees
Taxation Consultancy

1,94,75,040

-

14,26,11,446
16,20,86,486

-

41,49,23,474
1,13,26,958
1,03,05,729
43,65,56,161

65,83,44,680
3,32,76,925
1,66,90,902
70,83,12,507

6,69,35,025
1,78,05,162
8,26,91,511
16,74,31,698

4,10,82,113
99,03,910
6,82,70,708
11,92,56,731

21,99,23,762
6,67,18,293
1,11,00,538
1,45,08,217
46,30,847
31,68,81,657

12,43,82,281
3,51,91,639
77,18,893
85,11,837
51,77,118
18,09,81,768

14,84,32,883
40,17,952
1,54,90,585
2,48,76,603
19,28,18,023

6,59,58,943
24,06,685
1,30,36,415
8,14,02,043

8,27,47,360
9,71,51,713
1,94,75,040
1,46,85,649
62,32,731
49,88,165
6,29,787
5,81,729
1,35,008
10,67,692
11,80,000
70,64,187
23,59,39,061

4,37,02,656
5,15,38,201
77,26,181
36,17,290
35,96,049
1,80,490
8,37,925
59,848
8,57,006
7,85,500
11,29,01,146

12,39,000
5,90,000
18,29,000

11,50,000
5,17,500
16,67,500
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National Skill Development Corporation
27

Contingent Liabilities:
Claims against the Company, not acknowledged as debts - Rs. 10,60,000 (Previous Year : Rs. Nil)

28

Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital account - Rs. 17,50,00,000 (Previous Year Rs. Nil)

29

The Company is a Small and Medium sized Company (SMC) as defined in the general instructions in respect of
Accounting Standards Specified u/s 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the Company has complied with the
accounting standards as applicable to an SMC.

30

Employee Benefits (AS-15)
Defined–Benefits Plans
The Company operates an funded gratuity plan (Company has taken a policy with LIC for meeting the gratuity liability)
wherein every employee is entitled to the benefit equivalent to 15 days of basic salary last drawn for each completed
period of service. Gratuity is payable to all eligible employees of the Company on retirement, separation, death or
permanent disablement, in terms of the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act.
Company liability is determined annualy by independent actuary using projected unit credit method.

PARTICULARS
A Economic Assumptions
1 Discount Rate (%) (per annum)
2 Rate of Increase in future salary (%)
B
1
2
3
4
5

Expenses recognised in the statement of Profit & Loss Account
Current Service Cost
Interest cost
Expected return on plan assets
Net actuarial (gain) / loss recognised during the year
Total Expense

C Actual return on plan assets
1 Expected return on plan assets
2 Actuarial (gain) / loss on plan assets
3 Actual return on plan assets
D Net Asset / Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet
1 Present value of the obligation
2 Fair value of plan assets
3 Readjustment Entry Done
4 Funded status surplus / (deficit)
5 Unrecognised past service cost
6 Net Asset / (Liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet (see note below)

GRATUITY
(Funded)
As on 31st
March, 2018

As on 31st
March, 2017

7.54
12.00

7.36
11.00

30,76,045
4,94,442
(2,12,405)
(16,79,565)
16,78,517

25,09,373
3,25,802
(2,17,475)
5,80,370
31,98,070

2,12,405
(43,337)
2,55,742

2,17,475
55,261
1,62,214

84,91,850
65,54,429
(19,37,421)
(19,37,421)

65,57,591
15,68,935
(49,88,656)
(49,88,656)

E Change in Present value of the Obligation during the year ended March 31,
2018
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1
2
3
4
5
6

Present value of the obligation as at April 1, 2017
Current Service Cost
Interest cost
Benefits paid
Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligation
Present value of obligations as at March 31, 2018

65,57,591
30,76,045
4,94,442
(16,36,228)
84,91,850

44,26,651
25,09,373
3,25,802
(12,29,344)
5,25,109
65,57,591

F
1
2
3
4
5
6

Change in Assets during the year ended March 31, 2018
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of year
Expected return on plan assets
Contributions made
Benefits paid
Actuarial gain / loss on plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year

15,68,935
2,12,405
34,96,525
12,76,564
65,54,429

26,36,065
2,17,475
(12,29,344)
(55,261)
15,68,935
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Earned Leave:
These have been provided on accrual basis, based on period end actuarial valuation. Company liability is determined by
independent actuary using projected unit credit method.

PARTICULARS

LEAVE ENCASHMENT
(Non -Funded)
As on 31st
March, 2018

A Economic Assumptions
1 Discount Rate (%) (per annum)
2 Rate of Increase in future salary (%)
B
1
2
3
4
5

Expenses recognised in the statement of Income & Expenditure Account
Current Service Cost
Interest cost
Expected return on plan assets
Net actuarial (gain) / loss recognised during the year
Total Expense

C Actual return on plan assets
1 Expected return on plan assets
2 Actuarial (gain) / loss on plan assets
3 Actual return on plan assets
D Net Asset / Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet
1 Present value of the obligation
2 Fair value of plan assets
3 Funded status surplus / (deficit)
4 Unrecognised past service cost
5 Net Asset / (Liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet (see note below)

As on 31st
March, 2017

7.54
12.00

37,42,660
4,09,206
(9,97,916)
31,53,950

-

7.36
11.00

26,88,143
2,41,301
1,33,157
30,62,601

-

80,82,587
(80,82,587)
(80,82,587)

54,27,136
(54,27,136)
(54,27,136)

54,27,136
37,42,660
4,09,206
(4,98,499)
(9,97,916)
80,82,587

32,78,551
26,88,143
2,41,301
(9,14,016)
1,33,157
54,27,136

E Change in Present value of the Obligation during the year ended March 31,
2018
1
2
3
4
5
6

Present value of the obligation as at April 1, 2017
Current Service Cost
Interest cost
Benefits paid
Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligation
Present value of obligations as at March 31, 2018

F
1
2
3
4
5
6

Change in Assets during the year ended March 31, 2018
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of year
Expected return on plan assets
Contributions made
Benefits paid
Actuarial gain / loss on plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year

-

-

-
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31

Related party disclosures (AS-18)
a) Related parties and their relationship:
i) Key Management Personnel:
Mr. Jayant Krishna, Interim CEO (till 30.06.2016)
Mr Manish Kumar, MD & CEO (wef 01.07.2016)
ii) Associates
Future Sharp Skills Limited
Globsyn Skill Development Private Limited
Laurus Edutech Life Skills Private Limited
b) Transactions with the above in the ordinary course of business
i) With parties referred in (a)(i) above:
Remuneration to Mr. Manish Kumar, MD & CEO.
Remuneration to Mr.Jayant Krishna, Interim CEO (till 30.06.2016)

As on 31st
March, 2018

As on 31st
March, 2017

1,25,00,000
-

93,75,000
30,71,888

1,72,77,813
35,89,567

1,82,24,531
-

26,73,76,724
68,69,666
-

31,19,11,574
29,48,739
49,39,073

ii)Transactions with parties referred in (a)(ii) above:
Particulars
Interest Income
Grant Disbursement
Balance outstanding at the year end
Loans
Interest accrued and due
Interest accrued and not due

32

Leases (AS-19)
The lease rentals recognized in the Income & Expenditure account for the year is Rs. 15,48,49,914 (Previous Year Rs.
5,82,26,352).
The Company has taken office premises on 108 months operating lease. The future lease payments of operating lease
are as follows

Minimum Lease rentals Payable
Within one year
Later than one year but less than five years
Later than five years
Total amount payable

33

Earning per Share (AS–20)
Excess of Income over Expenditure (Rs.)
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year
Nominal value of shares (Rs.)
Basic EPS (Rs.)

34

98

The Company does not have any foreign exchange risk exposure.
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As on 31st
March, 2018

As on 31st
March, 2017

11,82,14,477
54,51,16,508
39,08,46,621

12,32,96,760
66,03,14,158
34,56,27,072

1,05,41,77,605

1,12,92,37,990

As on 31st
March, 2018

As on 31st
March, 2017

5,85,16,173

28,65,12,478

1,00,00,000

1,00,00,000

10
5.85

10
28.65

35

Additional information pursuant to the provisions of Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 Expenditure in foreign currency (on accrual basis)
As on 31st
March, 2018

Particulars

As on 31st
March, 2017

36,42,168
1,39,65,256
29,79,705
9,75,662

Membership & Subscription
Travel -Boarding & Lodging
Marketing Expense
Recruitment Expense

23,40,941
76,02,271
-

36

During the financial year 2016-2017, the Company has been notified u/s 10(46) of the Income Tax Act. 1961 vide
Notification No. 71/2016-Income Tax dated 17.08.2016, wherein specified income (including interest income) of the
Company are exempt from Income tax for financial years 2016-17 to 2020-21.

37

Reserve Bank of India (RBI) vide Press release : 2010-2011/276 dated August 20, 2010 has exempted NSDC from the
application of provisions of section 45IA, 45IB and 45IC of the RBI Act, 1934 (2 of 1934).

38

Disclosure of CSR Expenditure:
As on 31st
March, 2018
a Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year:
b Amount spent during the year

39

As on 31st
March, 2017

56,51,000
-

-

Previous year figures have been re-classified, wherever necessary, to correspond to current year figures.

Annexure to our report of even date
For V. Sankar Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn. No. 109208W

Sd/V. Rethinam
Partner (M.No.10412)
Place: New Delhi
Dated: May 28, 2018

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-

Managing Director

Sd/-

Director

Sd/-

Sd/-

Chief Financial Officer

Company Secretary
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